AGENDA ITEM NQO.

City of Coral Gables
CITY COMMISSION MEETING
May 27, 2008

ITEM TITLE:

Resolution. Amending Conditions of Approval. A Resolution of the City Commission of Coral
Gables reconsidering previously approved Resolution No. 2007-16, which granted approval of a
separation of a building site pursuant to Zoning Code Section 12-5, for Lots 17-19 and 40-42, Block 127,
Riviera Section Part 10 (5705 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida; whereas the applicant desires to
- amend the condition requiring a Restrictive Covenant from the four (4) adjoining property owners; and
the approval and all other conditions of approval contained in Resolution No. 2007-16 shall remain in
effect; and providing for an effective date.

RECOMMENDATION OF THE CITY MANAGER/PLANNING DEPARTMENT:

It is recommended that the proposed amendment of adopted Resolution No. 2007-16 be approved as
- reviewed and recommended by the City Attorney’s Office and presented in the draft Resolution.

: Resolution (in strike-thru / underline format) provided as Exhibit A.

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD RECOMMENDATION:

The Planning and Zoning Board on 04.09.08 recommended approval of the proposed amendment to the
conditions of approval contained in Resolution No. 2007-16 (vote: 5-0).

BRIEF HISTORY:

Resolution No. 2007-16 was adopted by the City Commission on 01.23.07. The Resolution contains
conditions of approval required by the City Commission at the time of adoption for the separation of the
property located at 5705 Riviera Drive. The applicant has requested to amend the condition requiring that
the Restrictive Covenant be proffered to all adjoining property owners and become a party of the
agreement.

- The applicant made a personal appearance before the City Commission on 03.11.08, at which time the
Commussion referred the request to the Planning and Zoning Board for review and recommendation. On
04.09.08, the Board heard the applicant’s request and recommended approval of the proposed amendment
to the conditions of approval (vote: 5-0). A copy of Staff’s report and attachments are provided as Exhibit
B. The Planning and Zoning Board’s 04.09.08 meeting minutes are provided as Exhibit C.

The applicant, working with the City Attorney’s Office, prepared the draft Resolution and the alternative
- language provided for the Restrictive Covenant to address and provide for the restrictions imposed by the
Commission when Resolution No. 2007-16 was approved. Proposed changes to the Restrictive Covenant
shown in strtke-thea / underline format is provided as an attachment to Staff”s report (see Exhibit B).

The four property owners which abut the subject property were notified by certified mail that this request |
was being presented.
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LEGISLATIVE ACTION

08.22.06 Resolution City Commission denied building site
separation (vote: 3-2).
1 09.12.06 Adopted Resolution No. Commission reconsidered the failed vote
2006-175 previously taken allowing for the rescheduling
of a public hearing for reconsideration.
01.23.07 Adopted Resolution No. City Commission approval (vote: 3-2).
2007-16
03.11.08 Amendment of Resolution No. City Commission referred proposed amendment
2007-16 to condition of approval to Planning and
Zoning Board for review and recommendation.

OTHER ADVISORY BOARD/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION(S):

Deferred item to allow applicant to address
. concerns identified by the Board.

- 07.12.06 Planning and Zoning Board Recommended approval (vote: 4-1) of building
site separation with conditions.

04.09.08 Planning and Zoning Board Recommended approval (vote: 5-0) of
amendment to conditions of approval contained
in Resolution No. 2007-16.

051206 Piéiﬁnmg and ZEmng Board

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION(S

03.25.08 Courtesy public notification mailed by certified letter to four (4) adjoining property
OWNErS.
03.27.08 Property Owner Public Hearing Courtesy Notification to all properties within 1000
' feet.
03.27.08 Published ad giving Notice of Public Hearing.
05.13.08 Memorandum to City Clerk requesting advertising of Resolution heading.
APPROVED BY:

Eric Riel, Jr. Ehzabeth Hernandez David L. Brown
Planning Director City Attorney City Manager
EXHIBIT(S):

Exhibit A: Resolution - in strike-thru / underline format.

Exhibit B:  04.09.08 Staff Report and attachments.

Exhibit C:  04.09.08 Planning and Zoning Board meeting minutes.
Exhibit D:  Updated summary of public comments submitted to the City.
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NOTE: Amended resolution (strilce-thru and
underlining will be removed on codified version)

CITY OF CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA
RESOLUTION NO. 2008-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF
CORAL GABLES RECONSIDERING PREVIOUSLY
APPROVED RESOLUTION NO. 2007-16, WHICH
GRANTED APPROVAL OF A SEPARATION OF A
BUILDING SITE PURSUANT TO ZONING CODE
SECTION 12-5, FOR LOTS 17-19 AND 40-42, BLOCK
127, RIVIERA SECTION PART 16 (5705 RIVIERA
DRIVE), CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA; WHEREAS THE
APPLICANT DESIRES TO AMEND THE CONDITION
REQUIRING A RESTRICTIVE COVENANT FROM THE
FOUR (4) ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNERS; AND THE
APPROVAL AND ALL OTHER CONDITIONS OF
APPROVAL CONTAINED IN RESOLUTION NO. 2607-16
SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the request for a building site separation of Lots 17-19 and
40-42, Block 127, Riviera Section 10 (5707 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida, as set
forth in Application No. 06-06-422-P, requesting that Lots 17-19 would be a separate
building site and Lots 40-42 would be a separate building site for single-family
residences; and

WHEREAS, after notice of a public hearing being duly published and a
courtesy public notice was mailed to all property owners of record within a one thousand
(1,000) foot radius from the said property, a public hearing was held before the Planning
and Zoning Board on July 12, 2006, at which hearing all interested persons were afforded
the opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, at the July 12, 2006 Planning and Zoning Board meeting, the
Board recommended approval of the proposed building site separation with conditions
(vote: 4-1); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 12-5 of the Zoning Code all proposed
building site separation applications are subject to a public hearing for City Commission

review and approval via Resolution; and

WHEREAS, after notice of public hearing was duly published, a public
hearing was held before the City Commission on August 22, 2006, at which hearing this
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item was presented and all interested persons were afforded the opportunity to be heard,;
and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on August 22, 2006 denied the request
for building site separation (vote: 3-2) and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on September 12, 2006, adopted by
Resolution No. R-2006-175 by which the Commission reconsidered the failed vote
allowing for the rescheduling of a public hearing to reconsider the request; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on January 23, 2007 reconsidered and
approved the request for building site separation with conditions of approval (vote: 3-2);
and

WHEREAS., one of the conditions for approval, that the Restrictive
Covenant shall be proffered to all adjoining property owners and become a party of the

- agreement, was unattainable because one of the adjoining property owners would not

become party to the agreement: and

WHEREAS. the applicant requested to amend the condition reguiring all
adjoining property owners to become a party of the Restricted Covenant; and

WHEREAS. the amended Restrictive Covenant binds the applicant for
building site separation, successors heirs, assigns. and mav be enforced by the four (4)
adioining property owners and the City of Coral Gables: and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board on April 9, 20608 reviewed

and recommended approval of the amendment to previously approved Resolution No.
2007-16 with all other previously required conditions of approval to remain in effect

{vote: 5-0); and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on May 27, 2008 reconsidered
previously approved Resolution No. 2007-16 and the amendment to the
conditions of approval (vote: - ).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES THAT:

SECTION 1. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are hereby ratified and
confirmed as being true and correct and are hereby made a specific part of the resolution
upon adoption hereof.

SECTION 2. The request for a building site separation of Lots 17-19 and
40-42, Block 127, Riviera Section 10 (5705 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida, as set
forth Application No. 06-06-442-P, requesting that Lots 17-19 would be a separate
building site and Lots 40-42 would be a separate building site for single-family
residences shall be approved subject to all of the following conditions:
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a. The property shall not be further separated, with the existing property
divided into two building sites each with three (3) platted lots; and

b. Each building site shall be for one single-family residence; and

¢c. All existing encroachments shall be removed from the proposed
building site (Lots 17-19) within one (1) year of the approval; and

d. The existing single-family shall be reconfigured to remove all non-
conforming encroachments within one (1) year of the approval; and

e. The new residence constructed on Lots 17-19 shall meet all
requirements of the new single-family Zoning Code regulations; and

f. As proffered by the applicant, no encroachments or variances shall be
granted for the new residence constructed on Lots 17-19; and

g. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, all conditions of approval
recommended by the City Commission shall be included within a
Restrictive Covenant prepared by the applicant subject to final review and
approval by the City Attorney; and

h. The Restrictive Covenant shall be binding against the property that is

located at, Lots 17-19 and Lots 40-42 Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera
Section 10 according to the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at
Page 1 of the Public Records of Miami-Dade-County, and enforceable by
the City of Coral Gables and the four (4) adjoining properties who’s
addresses are 5617 Riviera Drive, 5709 Riviera Drive, 5614 San Vicente
Street and 5700 San Vicente Street, Coral Gables, Florida; and

i. The Restrictive Covenant shall be binding upon the respective
successors, heirs, executors, administrators, representatives and assigns of
the Applicant / Owner, and upon all persons arguing an interest thereunder
and shall constitute a covenant running with the land for a period of thirty
(30) vears from the date of the covenant is recorded after which it shall be
extended automatically for successive periods of ten (10) vears, unless
modified or released by the City of Coral Gables.

SECTION 3. That the applicant shall further be required to comply with
all applicable zoning regulations and any changes to the application herein granted shall
require recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Board and approval by the City
Commission.
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SECTION 4. That this resolution shall become effective upon the date of
its adoption herein.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , AD.,

2008.
APPROVLED:
DONALD D. SELESNICK II
MAYOR

- ATTEST:

WALTER J. FOEMAN

CITY CLERK.
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

ELIZABETH M. HERNANDEZ
CITY ATTORNEY

NAResolutions03 27 08 3705 Riviera Drive Resolution Amended.doc
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City of Coral Gables
Planning Department Staff Report

To: Honorable Planning and Zoning Board Members
From: Planning Department
Date: April 9, 2008

Subject: Application No. 04-08-056-P. Amendments to Conditions of Approval.
-Reconsideration of previously approved Resolution No. 2007-16 of the City
Commission of Coral Gables which granted approval of a separation of a building
site pursuant to Zoning Code Section 12-5, for Lots 17-19 and 40-42, Block 127,
Riviera Section Part 10 (5705 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida; whereas the
applicant desires to amend the condition requiring a Restrictive Covenant from
the four (4) adjoining property owners; and the approval and all other conditions
of approval contained in Resolution No. 2007-16 shall remain in effect; and
providing for an effective date.

Recommendation

The Planning Department recommends approval of the proposed amendment of Resolution No.
2007-16. A copy of the approved Resolution No. 2007-16 is provided as Attachment A. The
draft Resolution showing the proposed amendments in strike-thru / underline format is provided
as Attachment B.

Background

Resolution No. 2007-16 was adopted by the City Commission on 01.23.07. That Resolution
contains conditions of approval required by the City Commission at the time of adoption. The
applicant appeared before the Commission requesting to amend the condition requiring all
adjoining property owners to become a party of the Restrictive Covenant. The City Commission
on 03.11.08 referred the request to the Planning and Zoning Board for review and
recommendation.

The application for building site separation was heard twice by the Planning and Zoning Board.
On 05.11.05 the Board requested that the applicant address specific issues and return with a
revised application, which the re-considered and Board recommended approval on 07.12.06.
Copies of Staff's reports for those public hearings are provided as Attachment C.

The condition requiring a Declaration of Restrictive Covenant with the adjoining properties was
offered by the applicant at the 07.12.06 hearing at the request of a resident to provide
assurance to all four adjoining property owners that the conditions of approval would be fuifilled.
A copy of the Board’s 07.12.06 meeting minutes is provided as Exhibit D.



5705 Riviera Drive — Amendments to Conditions of Approval
April 8, 2008
Page 2

Proposed Amendments

The applicant, working with the City Attorney's Office, prepared the draft Resolution and the
alternative language for the Restrictive Covenant to address and provide for the restrictions
imposed by the Commission when Resolution No. 2007-16 was approved. The draft Resolution
showing the proposed amendments in strike-thru / underline format is provided as Attachment
B. The proposed Restrictive Covenant showing proposed changes in stike—thra / ynderline
format is provided as Attachment E.

Pubtic Notification/Comments

The following has been completed to solicit input and provide notice of the application:

Gourtesy notification of all property owners within | Completed 03.27.08
1,000 feet of subject property
Certified noftification lefter mailed to adjoining ! Completed 03.25.08

property owners

Newspaper ad published Completed 03.27.08
Posted property Completed 03.27.08
Posted agenda on City web page/City Hall Completed 04.04.08
Posted Staff report on City web page Completed 04.04.08

Staff re-notified all property owners within 1000 feet of the subject property to advise them of the
request and provide an opportunity to comment on the application. The four (4) adjoining
property owners were mailed a certified letter notifying them of the proposed amendment and
public hearing. The listing of property owners who returned the notification/comment form,
including the date received, property owners name, address, object/go objection/no comment
and verbatim comments are attached as Attachment F. The prop has also been posted to
advise of the Planning and Zoning Board meeting date.

Resgfctfully supfiitte

Eric Riel, Jr.
Planning Director
City of Coral Gables

Attachments:

A. Resolution No. 2007-16.

B. Draft Resolution with amendments shown in strike-thra / underline format.

C. 05.11.05 and 07.12.06 Staff reports.

D. 07.12.06 Planning and Zoning Board meeting minutes.

E. Draft Restrictive Covenant with amendments shown in strike-thru / underline format.
F. Synopsis of comments received from property owners within 1,000 feet.

I\P Z B\Projects\5705 Riviera Drive amendment\Staff reporf\04.09.08 Staff report.doc
372772008 3:17 PM



Attachment

CITY OF CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA

FEETTY LG

RESOLUTION NO. 2007-16 (As Amended) **"* '
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A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF CORAL
GABLES APPROVING A SEPARATION OF A BUILDING SITE
PURSUANT TO ZONING CODE SECTION 12-5, TO INDICATE
THATLOTS 17-19 AND 40-42, BLOCK 127, RIVIERA SECTION
PART 10 (5705 RIVIERA DRIVE), CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA,
SHALL BE CONSIDERED TWO SEPARATE BUILDING SITES,
WITH ONE BUILDING SITE CONSISTING OF LOTS 17-19 AND
THE OTHER BUILDING SITE CONSISTING OF LOTS 40-42; AS
SET FORTH IN APPLICATION NO. 06-06-422-P; SUBIECT TO
CERTAIN CONDITIONS.

WHEREAS, the request for a building site separation of Lots 17-19 and 40-42, Block
127, Riviera Section 10 (5705 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida, as set forth in Application No.
06-06-422-P, requesting that Lots 17-19 would be a separate building site and Lots 40-42 would be a
separate building site for single-family residences; and

WHEREAS, after notice of a public hearing being duly published and a courtesy
public notice was mailed to all property owners of record within a one thousand (1,000) foot radius
from the said property, a public hearing was held before the Planning and Zoning Board on July 12,
2006, at which hearing all interested persons were afforded the opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, at the July 12, 2006 Planning and Zoning Board meeting, the Board
recommended approval of the proposed building site separation with conditions {vote: 4-1); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 12-5 of the Zoning Code all proposed building site
separation applications are subject to a public hearing for City Commission review and approval via
Resolution; and

WHEREAS, after notice of public hearing was duly published, a public hearing was
held before the City Commission on August 22, 2006, at which hearing this item was presented and
all interested persons were afforded the opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on August 22, 2006 denied the request for
building site separation (vote: 3-2); and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on September 12, 2006 adopted Resolution No.
R-2006-175 by which the Commission reconsidered the failed vote allowing for the rescheduling of
a public hearing to reconsider the request; and
Page 1 of 3 - Resolution No. 2007-16



WHEREAS, the City Commission on January 23, 2007 reconsidered and approved
the request for building site separation with conditions of approval (vote: 3-2);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF CORAL GABLES THAT:

SECTION 1. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are hereby ratified and confirmed
as being true and correct and are hereby made a specific part of the resolution upon adoption hereof.

SECTION 2. . The request for a building site separation of Lots 17-19 and 40-42,
Block 127, Riviera Section 10 (5705 Riviera Drive), Cora} Gables, Florida, as set forth in Applica-
tion No. 06-06-442-P, requesting that Lots 17-19 would be a separate building site and Lots 40-42
would be a separate building site for single-family residences shall be approved subject to all of the
following conditions:
a. The property shall not be further separated, with the existing property divided
into two building sites each with three (3) platted lots.
b. Each building site shall be for one single-family residence.
c. All existing encroachments shall be removed from the proposed building site
(Lots 17-19) within one (1) year of the approval.
d. The existing single-family shall be reconfigured to remove all non-conforming
encroachments within one (1) year of the approval.
€. The new residence constructed on Lots 17-19 shall meet all requirements of the
new single-family Zoning Code regulations.
f. Asproffered by the applicant, no encroachments or variances shall be granted for
the new residence constructed on Lots 17-19.
g Prior to the issuance of a building permit, all conditions of approval
recommended by the City Commission shall be included within a Restrictive
Covenant prepared by the applicant subject to final review and approval by the
City Attorney.
h. The Restrictive Covenant shall be proffered by the applicant to all adjoining
property owners to join and become a party of the agreement.

SECTION 3. The applicant indicated on the record at the July 17, 2006 Planning and
Zoning Board meeting agreement with ali of the above conditions.

SECTION 4. That the applicant shall further be required to comply with all
applicable zoning regulations and any changes to the application herein granted shall require a
recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Board and approval by the City Commission.

SECTION 5. That this resolution shall become effective upon the date of iis
adoption herein.
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PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS TWENTY-THIRD DAY OF JANUARY, AD.,
2007.

(Moved: Anderson / Seconded: Withers)

(Yeas: Withers, Anderson, Cabrera)

(Nays: Kerdyk, Slesnick)

{Majority (3-2) Vote)

(Agenda Item E-6)

APPROVED:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

TH M. HERNANDEZ
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NOTE: Amended resolution (strilce-thru and
underlining will be removed on codified version)

CITY OF CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA
RESOLUTION NO. 2008-

RECONSIDERATION OF PREVIOUSLY APPROVED
RESOLUTION NO. 2007-16 OF THE CITY
COMMISSION OF CORAL GABLES WHICH
GRANTED APPROVAL OF A SEPARATION OF A
BUILDING SITE PURSUANT TO ZONING CODE
SECTION 12-5, FOR LOTS 17-19 AND 40-42, BLOCK
127, RIVIERA SECTION PART 10 (5705 RIVIERA
DRIVE), CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA; WHEREAS
THE APPLICANT DESIRES TO AMEND THE
CONDITION  REQUIRING A  RESTRICTIVE
COVENANT FROM THE FOUR (4) ADJOINING
PROPERTY OWNERS; AND THE APPROVAL AND
ALL OTHER CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
CONTAINED IN RESOLUTION NO. 2007-16 SHALL
REMAIN IN EFFECT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the request for a building site separation of Lots 17-19 and
40-42, Block 127, Riviera Section 10 (5707 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida, as set
forth in Application No. 06-06-422-P, requesting that Lots 17-19 would be a separate
building site and Lots 40-42 would be a separate building site for single-family
residences; and

WHEREAS, after notice of a public hearing being duly published and a
courtesy public notice was mailed to all property owners of record within a one thousand
(1,000) foot radius from the said property, a public hearing was held before the Planning
and Zoning Board on July 12, 2006, at which hearing all interested persons were afforded
the opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, at the July 12, 2006 Planning and Zoning Board meeting, the
Board recommended approval of the proposed building site separation with conditions
(vote: 4-1); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 12-5 of the Zoning Code all proposed
building site separation applications are subject to a public hearing for City Commission

review and approval via Resolution; and

WHEREAS, after notice of public hearing was duly published, a public
hearing was held before the City Commission on August 22, 2006, at which hearing this
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item was presented and all interested persons were afforded the opportunity to be heard;
and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on August 22, 2006 denied the request
for building site separation (vote: 3-2) and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on September 12, 2006, adopted by
Resolution No. R-2006-175 by which the Commission reconsidered the failed vote
allowing for the rescheduling of a public hearing to reconsider the request; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on January 23, 2007 reconsidered and
approved the request for building site separation with conditions of approval (vote: 3-2);
and

WHEREAS, one of the conditions for approval, that the Restrictive
Covenant shall be proffered to all adjoining property owners and become a party of the
" agreement, was unattainable because one of the adjoining property owners would not
become party to the agreement; and

WHEREAS, the applicant recuested to amend the condition requiring all
adjoining property owners to become a party of the Restricted Covenant; and

WHEREAS, the amended Restrictive Covenant binds the applicant for
building site separation, successors heirs, assigns, and may be enforced by the four (4)
adjoining property owners and the City of Coral Gables; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board on 04.09.08 reviewed and
recommended of the amendment to previously approved Resolution No.
2007-16 with all other previously required conditions of approval to remain in effect
(vote: - Y and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on 05.13.08 reconsidered previously
approved Resolution No. 2007-16 and the amendment to the conditions of
approval (vote: - ).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES THAT:

SECTION 1. The foregoing “WHEREAS?” clauses are hereby ratified and
confirmed as being true and correct and are hereby made a specific part of the resolution
upon adoption hereof.

SECTION 2. The request for a building site separation of Lots 17-19 and
40-42, Block 127, Riviera Section 10 {5705 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida, as set
forth Application No. 06-06-442-P, requesting that Lots 17-19 would be a separate
building site and Lots 40-42 would be a separate building site for single-family
residences shall be approved subject to all of the following conditions:
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a. The property shall not be further separated, with the existing property
divided into two building sites each with three (3) platted lots; and

b. Each building site shall be for one single-family residence; and

c. All existing encroachments shall be removed from the proposed
building site (Lots 17-19) within one (1) year of the approval; and

d. The existing single-family shall be reconfigured to remove all non-
conforming encroachments within one (1) year of the approval; and

e. The new residence constructed on Lots 17-19 shall meet all
requirements of the new single-family Zoning Code regulations; and

f. As proffered by the applicant, no encroachments or variances shall be
granted for the new residence constructed on Lots 17-19; and

g. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, all conditions of approval
recommended by the City Commission shall be included within a
Restrictive Covenant prepared by the applicant subject to final review and
approval by the City Attorney; and

h. The Restrictive Covenant shall be binding against the property that is
located at, Lots 17-19 and Lots 40-42 Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera
Section 10 according to the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at
Page 1 of the Public Records of Miami-Dade-County, and enforceable by
the City of Coral Gables and the four {4) adjoining properties who’s
addresses are 5617 Riviera Drive, 5709 Riviera Drive, 5614 San Vicente
Street and 5700 San Vicente Street, Coral Gables, Florida; and

i. The Restrictive Covenant shall be binding upon the respective
successors, heirs, executors, administrators, representatives and assigns of
the Applicant / Owner, and upon all persons arguing an interest thereunder
and shall constitute a covenant running with the land for a period of thirty
(30) vears from the date of the covenant is recorded after which it shall be
extended automatically for successive periods of ten (10) years. unless
modified or released by the City of Coral Gables.

SECTION 3. That the applicant shall further be required to comply with
all applicable zoning regulations and any changes to the application herein granted shall
require recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Board and approval by the City
Commission.
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SECTION 4. That this resolution shall become effective upon the date of
its adoption herein.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF
. A.D., 2008.

APPROVED:

DONALD D. SELESNICK IT
MAYOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND

LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:
ATTEST:
WALTER J. FOEMAN ELIZABETH M. HERNANDEZ
CITY CLERK CITY ATTORNEY

I'\Resolutions\03 11 08 3705 Riviera Drive Resolution Amended.doc
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Report revised on 05-12-05 to indicate
additional conditions requested by
Planning and Zoning Board at 05.11.06
meeting in underline format.

City of Coral Gables
Planning Department Staff Report

To: Honorable Planning and Zoning Board Members
From: Planning Department
Date: May 11, 2005

Subject: Application No. 03-05-331-P. Building Site Separation. Submitted by H & S
Investments, Inc. owner, requesting separation of a building site pursuant to
Zoning Code Section 12-5 requesting that Lots 17-19 and 40-42, Block 127,
Riviera Section Part 10 (5705 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida, shall be
considered two separate building sites for single-family residences. One building
site will consist of Lots 17-19 and the other building site to consist of Lots 40-42.

Recommendation

The Planning Department recommends denial of the applicant’'s request for a building site
separation, pursuant {o Section 12-5{a) of the Zoning Code. Staff's recommendation of denial is
based on Staff findings of fact of the six criteria included in Section 12-5(b) of the Zoning Code.
Staff has determined that the application satisfies only three (3) of six (6) criteria for review, and
a minimum of four (4) criteria are required {o be met to be considered a candidate for building
site separation according to the Zoning Code.

Alternative Recommendation

if the Planning and Zoning Board and the City Commission determined on the basis of the facts
of the appilication, testimony, and evidence received that the application is consistent with the
requirements of the Zoning Code, and recommends approval of the building site separation
request and release from the existing Declaration of Restrictive Covenant, Planning Staff
recommends the following conditions of approval be included:

1. Remove all existing encroachments. The existing swimming pool located on Lots 17-19 shall
be removed by the applicant within one (1) year of the date of the adopting resolution.

2. Reconfigure existing residence. Remove encroaching portion of one story CBS garage and
reconfigure existing brick driveway located on Lots 40-42 to meet the Code's 5 minimum
setback requirement within one (1) year of the date of the adopting resolution.

3. Restrictive Covenant. The applicant provide a Restrictive Covenant between the subject
property owner and adjoining property owners that shall contain the following provisions: 1)
the property shall not be further separated, with the existing property divided into two
building sites each with three (3) platted lots: 2) each building site shall be for one single-
family residence; 3) the residence constructed on San Vicente Street shall only be one




5705 Riviera Drive - Building Site Separation
May 11, 2005
Page 2

story in height. 4) that specific massing and design provisions are included that address
size/scale of residence and provision of open space (in lisu of adoption of draft Zoning Code
provisions). Review and approval of proposed Restrictive Covenant shall be required by the
City Attorney and Planning Director. Execution of the approved Restrictive Covenant shall
be required within thirty (30) days of the date of the adopting resolution.

The above conditions 1 and 2 will remove all existing encroachments on to the proposed
building site, and will bring the existing structure into compliance with Zoning Code
requirements on the remaining building site.

Request

The applicant is requesting consideration of a building site separation in accordance with
Section 12-5(a) of the Zoning Code. This request is to allow the property at 5705 Riviera Drive
{Lots 17-19 and 40-42, Block 127, Riviera Section Part 10) to be separated into two building
sites. Currently, the existing single family residence is located on Lots 40-42. A swimming pool
and portion of the residence’s one story garage is located on Lots 17-19. An asphalt driveway
(shown on the applicant’s survey) which previously encroached onto Lots 17-19 and screen
enclosure over the swimming pool have been removed from the property. Each lot has a 50°
frontage with Lots 17-19 having a depth of 100" and Lots 40-41 having a depth of 120" each.
The size of the entire site is 33,000 square feet in size (approximately 0.76 acres).

The applicant is seeking to designate Lots 17-19 as a separate building site. Each building site
would consist of three (3) platted lots. Building site separations are adopted by Resolution by
the City Commission. The applicant has submitted an application package (binder) that is
included with this Staff Report as Attachment A.

Background

The existing residence was constructed in 1950 and is a one story 3,797 adjusted square foot
residence with 4 bedrooms and 3 bathrooms. The Historic Resources Department has
reviewed the existing residence located on the property, and determined that it does not have
historic significance. In 1959 a Declaration of Restrictive Covenant was recorded for the
purpose of constructing a screened enclosure over the existing swimming pool on that binds the
entire property together as one building site. The screen enclosure has since been removed.
The applicant is requesting a release from that Restrictive Covenant with this request. A copy
of the Restrictive Covenant and the applicant’s statement of use regarding the subject property
are provided by the applicant in the application packet (see Attachment A).

This property has a “thru-block” configuration {with facings onto two different streets) and has a
“Residential Use (Single-Family) Low Density” land use designation and two different zoning
designations. Lots 17-19, which faces onto San Vicente Street, are zoned “R-77, Residential
Single-Family, and Lots 40-42, which faces onto Riviera Drive, are zoned “R-9", Residential
Single-Family.
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Surrounding Uses

" |/ Existing Land Uses | ' CLUP Designations .. | . Zoning Designations -

North Single-family “Residential Use (Single-Family) | “R-9" and "R-7",
residential Low Density” Residential

South Single-family “Residential Use {Single-Family) “R-8" and "R-7",
residential Low Density” Residential

East Single-family “‘Residential Use (Single-Family) | “R-7", Residential
residential Low Density”

West Single-family “Residential Use (Single-Family) "R-16", Residential
residential Low Density”

The residences surrounding the property are shown in the applicant's photographs of
neighboring properties (see Attachment A).

Discussion

The property is in an established residential neighborhood consisting of one and two story
residences. Larger homes are typically located along Riviera Drive with smaller houses located
in the residential neighborhood to the east, behind Riviera Drive. This property and all other
residences along Riviera Drive are zoned “R-14", Residential, Single-Family. A field survey by
Staff found that there are no other building sites with the same size, thru-block configuration and
muitiple zoning designations which are included within the applicant’s building site frontage
analysis.

Permitted Development

Currently, this 33,000 square foot property has been determined to be a single building site for
one single-family residence. The Zoning Code permits a residence with a maximum 11,058
square foot size to be constructed on this property. This is based on the current Zoning Code
provisions allowing 48% for the first 5,000 square feet of the property, 35% for the second 5,000
square feet and 30% for all remaining property over 10,000 square feet.

Zoning Code Requirements

This building site separation request according to the recently adopted provision contained in
Ordinance No. 2003-11 (adopted 04.08.03). That ordinance amended the Zoning Code
provisions and provides more specific criteria for determining if properties are candidates for
building site separation. The provisions are as follows:

“Sec. 12-5. Separation or establishment of building sites.

(a) Review process. Any change from the foregoing provisions for the purpose of
separating or establishing a building sife shall require the following:

1. Submittal of an application to the Planning Department for review and
recommendation.

2 Planning and Zoning Board review and recommendation in a public hearing.

3. Review and approval in resolution form duly passed and adopted by the City
Commission in a public hearing.

(b)  Application review criteria. When reviewing and providing a recommendation on an
application, the Planning Department, Planning and Zoning Board and the City
Commission shall consider and evaluate the request and provide findings that the
application satisfies at least four {4) of the six (6) criteria:
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(c)

6.

That excepticnal or unusual circumstances exist, that are site specific such as
unusual site configuration or partially platted Lots, or are code specific such as
properties having two or more zoning and/or land use designations, multiple
facings or Ihru-block sites) which would warrant the separation or
establishment of a building site(s).

That the building site(s) created would be equal to or farger than the majority of
the existing building site frontages of the same zaning designation within a
minimum of 1000-foof radius of the perimeter of the subject property or
extending no farther than the immediate vicinity, whichever is less. “Immediate
vicinity” shall be defined as an area in which a parcel of land is located, that is
physically, functionally or geographicaily identifiable as a distinct realm, piace
or neighborhood, or an area within a radius of not more than one-half (7} mile
from the subject property, whichever is smalfer.

That the building site(s) separated or established would not result in any
existing structures becoming non-conforming as it relates to setbacks, l.of area,
Lot width and depth, ground coverage and other applicable provisions of the
Zoning Code, Comprehensive Land Use Plan and City Code.

That no restrictive covenants, encroachments, easements, or the like exist
which would prevent the separation of the site.

That the proposed building site(s) mainfains and preserves open space,
promotes neighborhood compatibility, preserves historic character, maintains
property values and enhances visual atfractiveness of the area and approval of
the request is in the best interest of the public.

That the building site(s) created was purchased as a separate building{s} by
the current owner prior fo Septernber 17, 1977.

Conditions of approval (if applicable). If an application is recommended for approval,
the Flanning Department, Planning and Zoning Board, and City Commission may
prescribe conditions, restrictions or safeguards deemed necessary, fo satisfy the
provisions within this Article.”

Review of Zoning Code Criteria

Staff has reviewed each of the above six criteria and notes the following:

1.

“That exceptional or unusual circumstances exist that are site specific such as unusual site
configuration or partially platted Lots, or are code specific such as properties having two or more
zoning and/or land use designations, multiple facings or thru-block sites) which would warrant the

separation or establishment of a building site(s).”

Staff Comment:

1.

Property has two different zoning designations, with “R-9” zoning on platted lots
which face onto Riviera Drive, and “R-7" zoning on platted lots which face onto San

Vicente Street.

Property has a thru-block configuration, with two facings.

and one onto San Vicente Sfreet.

This proposal satisfies this criteria.

“That the building site(s) created would be equal to or larger than the majority of the existing
building site frontages of the same zoning designation within a minimum of 1000-foot radius of the
perimeter of the subject property or extending no farther than the immediate vicinity, whichever is
less. “Immediate vicinity” shall be defined as an area in which a parcel of land is located, that is
physically, functionally or geographically identifiable as a distinct realm, place or neighborhood, or

One onto Riviera Drive
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an area within a radjus of not more than one-half (¥2) mile from the subject property, whichever is
smaller.”

A building site frontage analysis prepared by the applicant comparing the request with the
surrounding neighborhood is presented on a map in the application package, (see
Attachment A) the results from the analysis are as follows:

Applicant's Building Site Frontage Analysis:

Frontage | 0 to 149" 150" - 151+

No. of Sites | 22 1 g
Percentage | 96% 4% 0%

... Proposedbuilding site fronting San Vicente Street
Frontage 0 to 149" 150° 151+ Total

No. of Sites | 127 7 0 134
Percentage | 95% 5% 0% 100%

Staff Comment: Staff has reviewed the applicant’s building site frontage analysis and
agrees with its findings. The frontage of the proposed building site and building site with
existing residence would be equal to or larger than all (100%) of the surrounding building
site frontages.

This proposal satisfies this criteria.

3. “That the building sife(s) separated or established would not result in any existing structures
becoming non-canforming as it relates to setbacks, Lot area, Lot width and depth, ground coverage
and other applicable provisions of the Zoning Code, Comprehensive Land Use Plan and City
Code.”

Staff Comment: The existing residence remaining on Lot 40-42 encroaches onto the
proposed building site. The portion of the one story garage which encroaches onto the
second building site and into the required rear setback would have to be removed to meet
Code requirements.

This proposal does not satisfy this criteria.

4. “That no restrictive covenants, encroachments, easements, or the like exist which would prevent
the separation of the site.”

Staff Comment: A Restrictive Covenant and encroachments exist which consist of a
swimming pool, asphalt driveway (removed) and the existing residence's garage. All
encroachments would be required to be removed as a condition of approval.

This proposai does not satisfy this criteria.

5. “That the proposed building site(s) maintains and preserves open space, promotes neighborhood
compatibility, preserves historic character, maintains property values and enhances visual
aftractiveness of the area and approval of the request is in the best interest of the public.”
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Staff Comments: This proposal would: 1) retain the existing residence; 2) have the largest
building site frontage along Riviera Drive and San Vicente Street in the area of the
frontage analysis; and, 3) has a thru block configuration and has two separate zoning

designations. This proposal is consistent with the development pattern of the surrounding
residential neighborhood.

This proposal satisfies this criteria.

6. “That the building site(s) created was purchased as a separate building(s) by the clirrent owner
prior to September 17, 1977."

Staff Comment: The current owner purchased the property in 2002.

This proposal does not satisfy this criteria.

Staff's evaluation of the proposal determined that this application satisfies only three {3) of the
six (6} criteria contained in the Zoning Code. The Code requires that a minimum four (4) criteria
be satisfied to be considered for building site separation, therefore, Staff recommends denial of
the request.

Zoning Code Amendment

if approved, Zoning Code Article 4, Site Specific Regulations, Section 4-85, “Riviera Section
Part 10" shall be considered as amended to indicate Lots 17-19 and 40-42 are separate building
sites, as follows: (Undertining denotes additions)

Sec. 4-85. Riviera Section Fart 10
(b] Building Sites
1 Lots 17-19 and 40-42, Block 1 shall be considered two (2) building sites as follows:
a. One building site consisting of Lots 17-19,
b. One building site consisting of Lots 40-42.

City Staff Comments

This proposal was distributed to City Departments including Historical Resources, Public Works
and Building and Zoning with a request for review and comments and no objections were
received.

Findings of Fact

Based upon Staff's review and evaluation, Staff recommends denial and presenis the below
listed findings of fact. This application satisfies only three (3) of the six (6) criteria established in
the Zoning Code required for properties qualifying as candidates for building site separation. A
minimum of four (4) criteria must be satisfied for a recommendation of approval. The criteria
satisfied by this proposal are as follows:

1. “That exceptional or unusual circumstances exist, that are site specific such as unusual site
configuration or partially platted Lots, or are code specific such as properties having two or more
zoning and/or fand use designations, multiple facings or thru-block sites) which would warrant the
separation or establishment of a building site(s).
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2. That the buiiding site(s) created would be equal fo or farger than the majority of the existing building
site frontages of the same zoning designation within a minimum of 1000-foot radius of the perimeter
of the subject property or extending no farther than the immediate vicinity, whichever is less.
“Immediate vicinity” shall be defined as an area in which a parcel of land is located, that is
physically, functionally or geographically identifiable as a distinct realm, place or neighborhood, or
an area within a radius of not more than one-half (¥} mile from the subject propertty, whichever is
smaller.

3. That the proposed building site{s) maintains and preserves open space, promotes neighborhood
compatibility, preserves historic character, mainfains property values and enhances visual
attractiveness of the area and approval of the request is in the best inferest of the public.”

There are no objections from other City Departments regarding this proposed building site
separation.

Timeline

This application is tentatively scheduled for City Commission review and consideration as
follows:

Tuesday, June 14, 2005 at 9:00 a.m.
(Adopted via Resolution.)

Date and time is subject to change.

Public Notification/Comments

Staff mailed out notifications to all property owners within 1000 feet of the subject property to
advise them of the request and provide an opportunity to comment on the application. The
listing of property owners who returned the noftification/comment form, including the date
received, property owners name, address, object/no objection/no comment and verbatim
comments are attached as Attachment B. The property has also been posted to advise of the
Planning and Zoning Board and City Commission meeting dates. A copy of the published
newspaper notification of this public hearing item is included as Attachment C.

Respectfully submitied,

Eric Riel, Jr.
Pianning Director
City of Coral Gables

Attachments:

A Application package.

B. Synopsis of comments received from property owners within 1,000 feet.
C. Published newspaper notification (advertisement).

AP Z B\Projects\5705 Riviera Drive\Staff Reports\05 11 05.doc
3/12/2008 2:48 PM



City of Coral Gables
Planning Department Staff Report

To: Honorable Planning and Zoning Board Members
From: Planning Department
Date: July 12, 2006

Subject: Application No. 06-06-442-P. Building Site Separation. Separation of a
building site pursuant to Zoning Code Section 12-5, requesting that Lots 17-19
and 40-42, Block 127, Riviera Section Part 10 (5705 Riviera Drive), Coral
Gables, Florida, shali be considered two separate building sites for single-family
residences. One building site will consist of Lots 17-19 and the other building
site to consist of Lots 40-42.

Recommendation

The Planning Department recommends denial of the applicant’'s request for a building site
separation, pursuant to Section 12-5(a) of the Zoning Code. Staff's recommendation of denial
remains the same as provided in the 05.11.05 Staff report. That recommendation of denial is
based on Staff findings of fact that the application satisfies only three (3) of six (6) criteria for
review, and a minimum of four (4) criteria are required to be met to be considered a candidate
for building site separation according to the Zoning Code.

At the 05.11.05 meeting, the Board requested additional conditions, and required that the
applicant return to the Board once the conditions had been satisfactorily addressed. The
conditions recommended by the Board, with the additional conditions not included in Staff's
original alternative recommendation shown in underline format, are as follows:

1. Remove all existing encroachments. The existing swimming pool located on Lots 17-19
shall be removed by the applicant within one (1) year of the date of the adopting resolution.

2. Reconfigure existing residence. Remove encroaching portion of one story CBS garage and
reconfigure existing brick driveway located on Lots 40-42 to meet the Code’s & 10" minimum
setback requirement within one (1) year of the date of the adopting resolution.

3. Restrictive Covenant. The applicant provide a Restrictive Covenant between the subject
property owner and adjoining property owners that shall contain the followinag provisions: 1)
the property shall not be further separated, with the existing property divided into two
building sites each with three (3) platted lots; 2) each building site shall be for one single-
family residence; 3) the residence constructed on San Vicente Street shall only be one
story in height; 4) that specific massing and design provisions are included that address
sizefscale of residence and provision of open space (in lieu of adoption of draft Zoning Code
provisions). Review and approval of proposed Restrictive Covenant shall be required by the
City Attorney and Planning Director. Execution of the approved Restrictive Covenant shall
be required within thirty (30) days of the date of the adopting resolution.
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The above conditions 1 and 2 will remove all existing encroachments on to the proposed
building site, and will bring the existing non-conforming structure into compliance with Zoning
Code requiremenits on the remaining building site. The new single family regulations now
require a minimum 10’ rear setback (5' previously required), so condition 2 has been revised to
reflect this new requirement.

Background

Since the 05.11.05 meeting, the property has been sold and the new property owner is
submitting this revised application. The revised application includes the draft Restrictive
Covenant requested by the Board and plans for the second residence proposed to be
constructed on the created building site. The revised application package dated 06.29.06 is
included with this Staff Report as Attachment A. A copy of Staff's revised 05.11.05 report
indicating additional conditions of approval requested when this request was considered by the
Board is provided as Aftachment B. The minutes of the Board's 05.11.05 meeting are included
as Attachment C.

Staff has included for the Board’s review and reference a copy of a memorandum prepared by
the City Attorney for the City Commission outlining the history and intent of the City’'s Building
Site Separation Ordinance. Staff has also included a copy of Ordinance No. O-2003-11 adopted
on April 8, 2003, which includes the most recent amendments to the building site separation
provisions and contains a description of the purpose of those amendments within the
Ordinance’s “whereas” clauses. A copy of that memo and related ordinances are provided as
Attachment D.

Revised Application

Staff has compared the revised application with the additional conditions recommended by the
Planning and Zoning Board as stated in condition 3, with the foliowing findings:

1) No future separation of property. The Board requested that there be no further
separation of this property if approval of this request is granted. The draft Restrictive
Covenant submitted by the applicant addresses this issue {(see Attachment A).

2) Single family residences only. The Board requested that only single family residences be
constructed on this site if this request is granted. The draft Restrictive Covenant
submitted by the applicant addresses this issue (see Attachment A).

3) Maximum one story height. The Board requested that the height of the new residence
consiructed on the proposed building site facing onto San Vicente Street be a maximum
of one (1) story. The plans submitted by the appiicant propose the construction of a one
(1) and two {2) story residential structure (see Attachment A).

4) Specific massing and design provisions. The Board requested the applicant provide
specific massing and design provisions addressing the size, scale and open space for
the new residence in lieu of the adoption of new single family regulations. The applicant
has chosen not to submit those requested provisions, but has submitted conceptual
plans for the new residence instead.

Timeline

This application is tentatively scheduled for City Commission review and consideration as
follows:
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Tuesday, August 22, 2006 at 9:00 a.m.
{Adopted via Resolution.)

Date and time is subject to change.

Public Notification/Comments

Staff renotified all property owners within 1000 feet of the subject property to advise them of the
request and provide an opportunity to comment on the application. The listing of property
owners who returned the notification/comment form, including the date received, property
owners name, address, object/no objection/no comment and verbatim comments are attached
as Attachment E. The property has also been posted to advise of the Planning and Zoning
Board meeting date. A copy of the published newspaper notification of this public hearing item
is included as Attachment F.

Respectfully submitted,

Eric Riel, Jr.
Planning Director
City of Coral Gables

Attachments:

Revised application package dated 06.29.06.

Revised 05.11.06 Staff report.

05.11.05 Planning and Zoning Board meeting minutes.

10.25.95 City Attorney's memorandum and related ordinances.
Synopsis of comments received from property owners within 1,000 feet.
Published newspaper notification {advertisement).

mTmoowr

I\P Z B\Projects\5705 Riviera Drive\Staff Reports\05 11 05.doc
3/12/2008 2:49 PM



-+ 07.12.06 Excerpts of Planning & Zoning
Board Meeting Minutes

Attachment

5%

MS. KBON: By Septembexr?:

M5. MORENO: Yeah, City-wide.
CRRTRHAN' KORGE: city wide, -using critenia
1ike this.

¥R. BEHAR: - Yes.
: CHARTRMAN KORGE: Our Tiekt item on the
agewda is Application Numwber 06-D6-44-F, Building
Site Separation. Separation of a building site,
purswant to Zoning Code Section ¥2-%, reduesting that
Lots 17 through 19 and 40 through 42 of Block 127,
Rivierz Section Part 10, locatéd at 5705 Riwiers:
6riv'e, be separated into two building sites, - B
consisting of Lots 17 through 19 and Lots 40 thirough
42.

_ MR, CARLSON: Before I begin, I'd like to
indicate to you that there were sofie comments. that
were submitted for this applicdition, and thiey were
jucluded in your package: We have stie recent
comments which ~- for this application, also, some of
the ¢ld comments which were submitted for this
application when it was last submitted.

Als¢ in your package, at the request of the
‘Board last month, we have put some background -
“inFormation on building site separatioas. A previous

dgh vas prepired:

Do o o W s W N

58
and also past

befHre the Commission in the past,
legislation, including the most recent legislation
rearding this, which was Ordinance Wumher 2003-11;
in which Staff has highlighted the intent of that -
last legislation, which was t¢ provide greatér notice
and public participation, te establish new written
.adminmistrative review criteria for the Building &
Zoning Departrment, and to clarify for the Flanning ¢

foning Board the process and application review

s oriteria for the separation 6r establishwent of

building sites.

That background information was intluded for

~you in your -package, and since that time, aicther

© iemorandum has been prepared by the €ity Attormey's

Office, which e e-mailed to you this afteracon, and
I would like to provide to you 2 hard copy W here
for your review during the discussion.

The application which is before you this
evening is 2 reduest for a buildifg site separation
for a property which is located. on Riviera Drive.
This is the sdwé request that was presented-at a
Planning & -Zoning Board in May-of 2005, but has not

proceeded forward since that:time.

The property has since been sold, and the

3
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12
13
14
15
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19
20
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22
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pubpibied by the. 2

new property owner. The application remains the same
as originally proposed, and Staff's recommendation of
denial remains the s¥me, as well.

The facts of this applicition are docunénted
in the Staff Report, which is included i'l_;-:yei_zr
package and dated May 1ith.- r'rhis"app'lic.atio.n
satisfies only three of the six criteria wﬁich‘ are
outlined in the Zoning Code for b\iildinq‘s_j;‘t‘:g:-“‘
separation, and z minimum of fou¥ criteri,e-'a;réu
required, ) h
At the May 1lth meeting; the Boatd required
‘the applicant to address some specific issues’ and

return to the Board once they had Deen addressed:

' ¥hose issues inciuded the removal of all existing

choroachments on the proposed bdilding site,- the
reconfiguration of the existing residence to conform
to Code requirements, and submit a draf‘é of
restrictive covenaht which would allow only -- wWoutld
allow no further séparaticén of the 'propert"yr; &) 1low
the coastruction of only single-family résidences on
the property, limit the height of the new résidende

to one story, and provide specific massitig and desiqn

'provisions for the new residence.’

A draft restrictive covenant has beeh

plicant and. iz included.ip your. .

29
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packige, and that draft addresses those concerns,

. €xcept that the proposed pew residence is-a two-story

styucture, and the applicant has submitted conceptual
plais for the new resideace, ‘instead of massing and
design provisioas.

Alse, the existing residénce would only have
a five-foot setback, rear setback, and the new Zoning
Code provisions for single-family residei\_ces would
réquire a 10-foot setback, the rear setback.

the applicant is here today with the
pfoposed drawings for the new residente and is
prepared to present them to you.

GUILFORD: Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

MR,
Members of the Board. For the recprd, again, Zeke
Guilford, with offices at 400 University Drive. I
have the great pleasure of representidg Guillermo and
Connie Huergo, the owners of property at 515 Riviera
Drive.

This matter was before you a littie bit over
2 year ago. It was heard in Hay 2005 This matter
was deferred, pending a site plan and, obviously, the
things that Halter just discussed. ’

What I'd like to do is kind of -- some of
the Board Hembers are new, s$0 I'd like to walk

t

hrowgh a little bit of th

is application with you.

|
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Ce JOAN L. BATLE

What we have is San Vicente on this sidé,.
Riviexa Drive down here.. The house sits on thege,
three lots. The principal structure sits on these

three lobs. We have a swimming pool here. It is
- tied together as one building site.

- The picture is the front of the house, the
rear, and these are the twoe properties that abut the
rear ¢f the -- the rea-kr poxtion of the property, the
San Vicente side.

Rhen we did the analysis of the property., we
did over 23 properties along Riviera Drive, and whakt
we foupnd, that there was only one residence that was
equal to the size of the building site that is being
proposed. On the rear section, we did 10 blocks, and
of those, there were 134 building sites. Seven of
then w'e_re equal to the site that we are proposing.
There were zero that were large_r. So, basically,
what happens is, the site we are proposing is 95
perxcent largex thar the houses in the area.

How, wWhat we did, and based upon the
comments from, actually, you Boaxd Members, a year
ago, We prepared a site plan and anr elevation, and we
also had an opportunity to go and talk to the

neighbors. _¥hat we actually cane up with is a one
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here. This section here remzins one story.
have approxinately 37 feet, almost 40 feet, of a
one-story structure, almpst a lot-size, whete the
house is ome story. On this side, we have
approximately 20 feet, again, where it is one sto’ 4
in height, and it pops up in the wmiddle.

In addition, we also broke up the massing.
This section here, which is two stories,
approximately 40 feet batk on the site, 20 feet, and
then we. get to approximately 3¢, 35- feet. 50 we
basically broke up the. massing, front and back, and
also tiered the house, so it's one story and then
builds up to two.

You can see this in the clevation. We've
got. the setback, the one stexy. He go uwp {0 two.
This section is pushed back. this comes out, and then
this section is pushed back again.

What we did is, between last year and this
year, wWe went and spoke to the negighbors. One of the
conditions that was of -compcern -~ oh, 1'm sSorry.

MR. CARLSON: That's all right.

MR. GUILFORD: .One . of the conditions was of
concern ¢of one of the neighbors -- actually, let wme

just .take this —- the neighbor right here. His name

is Dean -=- Constantine
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originally. that the house-be one story in the rear.
He went and wWe met with Dean. DRean has no objections
- to this application. As a matter of fact, I've been
working with him on the restrictive covenant. He
asked for a couple additional matters, and I*d just
like to read those matters. which are acceptable to
us, and thén I'11 give it teo Staff.

One of the issves that he had was, he did
not want any tree over I0 feet in height withim 15
feet of the property lime. Obvious_lg-, rhat he dida't
want is a large cak with the limbs hanging over onto
his property. We have no objections to that.

He also wanted teo have a specific reference
to 2 height restriction, that is contained on the
plans. That's 292 feet. That is counsistent with. the
interim Building Code and the new Buil_ding Code.

I alsp put in there that if he ever wanted
to change the plans, which obviously he would have to
cone through this Boaxd, but we have a separate
restrictive covenant with the neighbors. #hat I put
in is that we needed 75 percent of those neighbo:_:a.to
sign off, actually three ont of the four. He said

four out of the four. You know, 1 did 75 percent

because there's always somebody who doesn't want to

get' involved. He wants four out of four.

That's

s

He can change ?5,_p_ercegxt to 100 percent.

I think there's a par_ag__raph in there that
talks about, "This instrument may be recordsd.” He
_wants that, "It shall be recorded.™ Again, there is
ne objections to that.

I believe we've met the concexns that this
Board has discussed. As-a matter of fact, what's
xind of interesting, and Halter kind of touched on
it, is that there was a question from Ms. Keon,‘ at
the last meeting. She said, "Well, are these an
owner or a developer of these properties?™ And at
the time, it was a dev&_a}..oper who was renting 9“.‘: this
site on Riviera gnd was going tovdg"r_elop the back.

Well, I'm proud to tell you, the Hwergos are
the owners of the property. They intend to live on
that plece of propertﬁr. They will sell off the back
portion. So they are clearly affgcted and concerned
. about what is going t.o‘be built beh@_nd their house.
So, in fact, we have the two neiqr_:bots to the rear
and Krs. Huergo, who are the most directly affected
aeighbors, in favor of this application.

Again, I can go back and reiterate that my
standing objection -- Hl‘liCh is kinq of pertaining to

the City Attorney's nenotandum._which is, I believe

we meet four of the criteria out of the six. Again,
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1 we go back to the same thing. #e have twe criterig? 1 that's eXisting will rémain: is that what you're
2 Criteria 3 aod Criteria 4. The plain-langhage of 2 saying?
3 Criteria 3 says, once separated, do tHese vieolate tke 3 - " MR. GUILFORD: dCorreét.
4 setback requirements, the land =- the dpefqt space, the 4 MS. KEON: That house will remain as it-is?
5 lot coverage, et cetera, I'm holding firm, it dods .5 MR. GUILFORD: BAs -- yes, thé owners are
£ not, What 3 talks about is, doés it enerdach. [ living there now. They intend to 'live there.
7 I've read the City Attorney's memprandum. I 7 There's oae — do yot want to get th#€ board, Pedro?
.8 do not disagree with her nxemoraﬁ'dum'a-t;‘ ‘written, which 8 #hat they would do is, the garage, which is
3 is that -onde you have a situwation like -this, it is "9' encisackifiy over hére, Would be removed, We'd have a
19 one building site. T agtee with you, £t is one 10 10~fodt setback, ahd the pool woukd bé turned,
El butlding site. If I did mot believe it was one it ‘esfehtially, sideways, to fit, and we'd heet the
1.2 EBuilding site, I would hive appealed the decision of 12 sethack requirements. ’
13 the Building & Zoning Department, théir - letter safing 1:; MS. KEON: Well, would they be the new
14 it dis one building site. 14 Zoning Code setbacks --
15 . _I don't believe her memorandum discusses 15 ‘MR. GUILFORD: Ko, actually -=
16 Section '3 and Section 4, as they telatd to each 1€ MS. KEON: -~ or the existing Zoning Code
17 other,” or the background or intent of those . 17 setbacks?
18 provigions when they wWere enacted. - i8 - “MR. GUILFORD: This sectiom, which is
19 Mr. Chairtman, Meémbers &f the Board, if you 19 existing, will meet thé existing Code, right no%.
20 have any questions, I'm more than happy to answer 20 MS. KEON: The five feet?.
23 them at this time, and I'd like to reserve a few 23 MR, GUILFORD: The five feet. Wa've got
22 minutes for rebuttal, if necessary. 22 five feet seven.
23 CHAYRMAN "KORGE: - Sure. 23 MS. KEON: Okay. It%s not 10 feet, though?
2_"4 Any questions?. Anybody? 24 “¥MR. GUILFORD: It is oot 10 feet -~
5 e o MS. KEOR:. I.Nave one guéstion.. The house __MS. KEON: Not within the propused
B I ) e
1 MR, GUILFORD:; -- but that's not what the 1 CHATRMAN KORGE: Okay.
2 Code s today. 2 ‘MR. BEHAR: And theé size of these proposed
3 MS. KEON: Okay. 3 lots are comparable to the --
q "'MR. GUILFORD: The new portion, we havé hd 4 MR. GUILFORD: Well, it's largex. Even
5 problems making that to 10 feet. $o wé have a small 5 separated; we are as -~ wWe're still the laxgest lot,
§ portion here that will remain five: feet: € separated. He have @ 150-foot frontdge. A majority
5 MR. RIEL: Zeke, maybe if you put the cther 7 of the houses along Riviera are F00:foot frotbage.
8  plan, so that will be on ‘the back parcel =< 8  So we're ovér 50 percémt grester on-Riviera. Again,
9 MR. GUILE‘OR‘D:_._;ﬂhi-ch? 9 it's a mix- There's a Tot of 50s, 165 ~-
10 MR. RIEL: The;;,p'rtgpose.d plan.: 19 - . CHEIRMAN KORGE: Why don’t-you show the -
11 So that's basiéa-il—y what would be going in -l_,-l building site analysis? I think it's clearer. to
12 in the back, correct? .Okay. 12-. understand, than that,
13 MR, GUILFORD: This is going to fall, I 13 MS. KEOH: Yeah.
14 know. 14 . MR, GUILFORD: You actually; in your
15 .MS. KEON: And the proposed plafi is under ° 15 pack#gey have & breakdows of the sites and the 'a’r‘,éa
16 the new Building Code? l-é that was actually locked at. 5o that's actually iam
17 MR. GUILFORD: Meets under the mew Building 17 ‘fout package. S¢ you can actually see what's 75,
18 Code, yes. 18 what*s 100, et ceters.
19 MS. KEON: It*s a 10-foot setback from the 19 CHAIRMAN KORGE: What you'ré telling us is
20 property line? ' 20 that the existing lot, the six lots combined, the
21 MR. GUILFORD: Yes, alisolutely. 2.1 ekisting sité, is double the size of the larjest lots
22 CHATRMAN xoaér:: So the old portion, if the- 22 fronting Riviera and thée largest lots fronting -San
23 new Building Code -+ the new Zoning Code change is 23 Vicente?
24 adopted, would then be legally nonconforming? 24 MR. GUILFORD: Oh, yes.
95 iy oo MR GUILEORD: | Correct,  Abbolutely. .. .. 25 . KEON: What's that double? Yousaid —
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HR.- GUILFORD: I guess double -- the six &
lots together, the size-~wise, it is double -- it is
doubie any of the other lots, the six lots together,
area-wise. You're not looking at froatage anymore.

M5. KEON: Oh, right. Right, but --

HR. GUILFQRII: Frontage-wise -——
M5, KEDN: Frontage wise ~-
MR, GUILFGRD: Frontage-wise, about 50
.pergent greater than the lots —- at a ainimumg 50
percent greater than-the .lots on Riviera, and mere .
than §0 percent based upon the lots -- I lived a half
& block- avay from this site.

HS. KEON:

MR. GUILFORD:

Right.
I drove by it every day. &As
a matter of fact, I wish I'd bought this site.

MS. KEOW: Right.

KR, GUILFORD: But the fact of the n_a_:_t-.te_r
 is, there®s a lot -~ it's a mixed neighborhood, a lot
of 50s, a lot of 7155, some 10.0,5'.

H5. KEOH: A lot of 100s.
HR. GUILFGRD: And- it's just a mix,
MS. KEON: Right.

CHATHMAN KORGE:

Right.
Any other. questions?
Does anybody wants to speak from: the

audience?

"IN . SR T ST A S

Er
Yes, sir. .
Chair, you're going to need

MR. RIEL: Mr.

40 swear everybody in.
MS. KEON: You tieed to swear them iz, Tom.
Tom -~
CHATRMAR KOGRGE: Yeah?
MR. RiEL: He néeds swearing in.
. M$. KEON: You need to swear him in.
CHATRMAN KORGE: Oh, we need to sWeir you
in. State your name and address for the record,
please. ,
(Theceupon, James Hartnett was duly sworn by
;the court reportex.)
Will 'y,o_n repeat that again,

HR. HARTHETT:

please, a little bit slower? I do, yes. Right.
¥y name is Jim Hartmett, born apnd raised in
the City of Coral Gables. I liwe at 510 HMarmorye

Avenue. I*'ve lived there for 42 years. The house
has .orly had two owners, the ome that built it and
myself.

I travel this area, where we're talking
about right now. In May, youw rejected or deferzed
this, based on Staff regommending against it.

On the Riviera -Brive, that faces the canal,

ostl
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. be compat

now gone into the domino, effect of tearing down the

old ones and building McMonster houses, and that's
compatible with the Riviera .Drive area on the west
side.

On the Vicentian axea, most a2ll those houses
are single-stery, aid they built some two-stoxy
houses on swaller lots.

I'm directly. oppoesed to giving this
variance, because the buyer. bought the lots. and the
house with full knowledge, one, that there was a
covenant, and the cevenant is somethiang given for
seomothing received. They've already had the
variances shenp they built the pool and. whatever.
We're going to give them another covenant now, and in
eight or 10 more yes#rs, when things change in the
€ity of Coral Gables, they're goiag to come right
back to you and: ask you to wveoid that covenant, to. let
thewm do something else,

If we had had the Building & Zoning Code
changed -~ which they talked about five years ago
.doing, and right pow they're doing it, finally -- wg
would not have all this McMonster houges in areas
that are not compatible., I don't believe that when
they change that zoring, that that house is going to
ible.

with the. res :

t of th

¢ neighbérhood,

10

MRS TR £ by

whi¢h are mostly single-stories.

They have, in certain streetsy already
allowed the monster house, in certain areas, short of
Bardee and down some of the side streets, and they
are, in most case.s', out of place and out of
compatibility with the houses that exist there prior
to the change.

fThey knew what they mere buying. If the
lots are good enough, they can s€ll them off an_r.l let
them build within restrictions, without a covenant,
without any variances, and letf®s just hold to what
they already agreed to when they bought the bouse.
ME. BEHAR: Let me ask you & question ox --

We're doing this as a lot separation. We're mot
approving anything on the pxoposed residential
project, right?

HR. GUILFORD: Right.

MR. RIEL: Correct.

MR. GUILFORD: What I'm willing to do, and

what I'm asking to do, because it was really the
issue that came up before, I do not Hant you to
approve a style of this house. I want you to approve
a site plan and armassing‘ I mean, you have t.h*?

right to reject or not reject it.

MR. BEHAR: But maybe I'm a littlebit

Ertcoaniey
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eonfused. Are we doing a lot separation?

HR. GUILFORD: You are doing a ot
separation ordinance,

MR. RIEL: You're doing a lot s#eéparation.
You''re not dpproving a site plan. The site plan is
only provided for illustration purposes,

MR. CQE: ‘That's infermaticnal,
KR. GUILFORD: But what I'm saying is --
MR. COE: The legal issue is the lot split,
and nothing else.

MR. RIEL: Correct.
MR, COE: That's the only thing before this
Board €tonight.

MR. GUILFORD: That's the -only thing before
you, is the lot séparation.

QR. COE: Correct.
HR. GUIEFQRD: If you wiant to condition it
upon thd€, that is yours, but what the application
‘befere you is, is a building site separation.

MR. BEHAR: for any particular style of
house, they have to go through the whole process of

the Board of Architects, to makeé suré it's

compatible —-
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HS. ALFONSIN: You're ofily here today on :ge
lot seéparation. '

MR. GUILFORD: That's it.
MR. BEHAR: OQkay.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Right. That includes
too.
Absolutely.

And height =~

sethack requirenents,
MR. GDILEGRD:
CHAIRMAN KORGE:
MR, GUILFORD: Absclutely.
CHAIRMAN KORGE: —- and massing.
HR. GUILFORD: This new house will have to
comply -~ and right now, which it's not going to be
built, but with the interim regulations, but by the
time- it gets there, with the new regulations that are
ih place at the time, that the City has-put in, which
is the 10-foot setbacks, the 29-foot height
restrictions, et cetera, you know, ¢ounting the
-garage as full unless it's detached, and all the
other items thiat the new regulations have provided,
MR, RIEL: Just as a side note, the City
Commission passed, on first reading, the new
single-family regulations. The effective date is
going to be October 1st of 2006, and they will be

vested -- properties will be vested if they've
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vz i oIS, KEON:.

approval. That's the vesting.
MS. KEOH: ‘Beforg that day: -
- MRs REEL: Before October 1st, correct.
-M¥S. KEON: '8¢, then, we could condition this

lot separation -- we could condition it on its

'being -
MR. RIEL: You could condition --
HS. KEOW: —- in compliance with the Code,

the new Code?

MR. RIEL: You could.

M5, KEON: Can we?

MR. ‘RIEL: * You could do that.

MS., KEOH: Okay.
"MR.-RIEL: And if the applicant #grees to

that, oOf; if it, obviously, happens that they don't
secure that approval before October lst, obviously,
they neéd to meet the new Code, sg ==

MS. KEON: Thé new Code, hut if they happen
to have newv plans ready, we could condition the

separation on it being subject to the new Code?

MR, RIEL; We've certainly discussed that on
other lot separations.

"M5. KEON: Okay.

MR. RIEL: Yes, you could.

kay.

75
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S .. ogonformity of what those lots will take.

‘MR. EARTNETT: May I ask a question? Te

The previous owner, which was a developer;
and the curreit owners, is there any relatiocaship to
those two people, those two buyers?

I don't khow. You'd have to --

KR. RIEL:
MR. FARTHETT: Aire they independent of each
other, in any capacity?

" MR. RIEL: I think you have to direct your
question to the Chair, and then the Cheair can have
‘the applicant respond.

CHATRMAN RORGE: Guilford?

Yeah. Mr.

I think Mr. Guilford --

MR, GUILFORD: Y just spoke to my clients.
The answet is no, there is no relationship between
the two.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thank you.

MR, COE: Even if there was, what's the
relevance?

CHATRMAN KORGE: Any more questions or
T discussions? Anybody else wish to speak?
Yes?
MR. RARTNEYTT:
ask you that you don't void the covenant, thit you
let thes hnild to

Mr. Chaixrman, in closing, I

leave thée properties as they are,

P
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1 CHATRMAN KORGE: So, if they build an 1 6n that lot, the way that they have the rights to do
2 11, 000<sqeare-foot house there, because the lots 2 it today.
3 allow it., six lots, you'd be —- 3 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Becausé of the unidue
4 MR. HARTNETY: What? 4 characteristics of the depth of that lot.
5 . CHAIRMAN KORGE: Curreatly, there are six 5 MR. HARTNETT: €Cdn you build that with the
13 lots for that building site. Right? [ covenant in force?
T ¥R. HARTHNETT: On eath street? 7 HMS. KEOM: TYes.
8 H¥R. BEHAR: Ho,.. 8 H5. MORENG: Yes.
9 CHAIRMAN KORGE: No. The.total building .9 MR. BEHAR: .Of course..
10 site is six lots. It's not three lots. The house is 1g HS. MOHENG: All the covenant says is that
11 lpcated on the fromt three. 11 the lots are tied together.
12 ‘HR. HARENEYT: .I- know that. 12 H5. KEGHM: Yeah.
13 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Yeah. $So they could build 13 MR. HARTHNETT: But you're geoing tountie it.
14 an eleven -- maybe ten or eleven-thousaad-square-foot 14 S e MA. BEHAR: Not if you build -~
i5 -house,-if they build on the entire building site, as 15 ¥S. MORENQ: If we don't do anything, he
16 opposed to dividing the lots. 16 could build there a 12,000-square-foot house.
17 MR. HARTHNETY: ‘But that -- 17 HR. HARTNETT: As I understand it, the
1-_9 MR. COE: But they*ll have wore green space. ];_8 existing l‘wn-se., they gave a covenant in order to
15 MR. HARTMNETT: Are you saying that that's 19 build the pool, that went from .west to east, from
20 what-they can do now? 20 Riviera to San Vicente, and in doing that, he agreed
21 M5. HORENO: Yes. 21 €to tie them all together.
22 MS. KEON: Yes. 22 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Right. .
23 ME., BEHAR: Yes. J23 HR. HARTNETT: Correct?
24 HM5. KEON: Yes.. ] 2% HMR. :BEHAR: That's correct.
25 _MR. BEMAR: . How, they can.build a McHansion
79
1 MR. HARTRETY: Now, what they're asking you
-2 to do is, hey, let's undo that, and now we're going 2 MR. HARTNETT: Yeah, but the design that
3 to give them another shot at doing something else. -3 they presented here, that's going te face Sa
4 MR. BEHAR: HNot necessarily. 4 Vicente, is not actually compatible with the ’
5 KS. KEON: Right, they're saying that, but 5 single-story houses that are there..
6 what they're also Saying is, when those -~ the [ MR. BEHAR: We're not approving that.
3 covenant that exists now, that ties the six lots 7 CHAIRMAM KORGE: We won't approve.that.
8 together, ~- g MR, BERAR: We're not approving the design.
g ME. HARTHETY: Right. 9 MR. COE: This is just the Lot split --
10 HMS. KEON: -- gives them also the ability to IEO. MS., KEOM: This is the lot .split. FThat
11 build an about 11,000-sguare~foot house on those six 11 would --
12 lots together, because it's one building site, and 12 MR. COE: -- and we.could condition the lot
13 the current Coc_ie, as it's written, would allow them 13 split.
14 to buiid a huge home on these lots, as they exist 14 ‘MR. RARTHETT: Isn't the lot splita
15 today, as-of-right. 1S prerequisite to what's going to happen? That *s what
16 If their request to separate these two. 1€ he's telling you, right here.
L‘J lots -~ you know, .50 that three lots face San 17 M5. KEON: Well, they'ze telling him that
lz‘ﬂ Vicente, the cother three lots would face Riviera 18 they could build, but it would still have to go
19 Drive, thep they would have two building sites and 19 through -~ and they wil} build.
20 they would have to build in cgnfo:n;nce with what the 26 KR.. HARTNETT: They will.'_
1 existing building Code today is. So they couldn't 21 HS. KEON: Absolutely, they will build, but
22 build such a huge house today, if the lots were 22 it has te go -- if it's conditioned on the new
23 separated. They wouldn't be able to build it. 23 Brilding Code, it won't -- it would not be a5 big as
But now, with the covenant in place, with what could be built there today.

24

_those six lots,

they could build a very,

- dermoc o

very big

N
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What you're seeing in your neighborhood,
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__covepant, because the covemant is sjus

what you're seeing mow being builti- it could not &1
‘be -=' you will not be ablé te bgdld as big a house;
once the new Zoning Code goes into place, if they' -
adopt it as it's been written:- They can't —-- they
wouldn't be able to build it as hiy as they could
under the existing Zoning Code.

MR. BEHAR: The dption now is, if you ledwve
it the way it is today; they could get up to 11,000
or so Square feet. S0 that would be a ‘si'gnificant-
size structure.

With the lot separation, it -mweans that théy
have to decrease the overall riassing of those two
homés, to be wore compitible with whidt you -- in my
opinion, what you're trying to preserve.

MR. HARTNETT: But in all probability; the
massive part is going to be on Riviera, facing across
the street, with massive houses. They are not going
to put the mass back on San Vicentd and all the
streets perpendicular to it. So I'm saying that the
Board has an opportumity to say no to.this
appliGation, leave it as it is, and the buyer knew
what he was getting. Don't disturb the covenant.
MR. BEHAR: But -- and, Mr: Chiairman, you

nay want. to elaborate on the specific of the

- tying the six

’ 82
propeérties together, right?

CHAIRMAN KORGE:
That's all it is, right.

That's Cofrfect.
MS. MORENO:
HS. KEON: It doesn*t say how long big you
can build. :

MR. BEHMAR: If they wanf to do, today, an
addition on the San Vicente side, they could do the
sémé two-story additivn back there and increase the
size of that house to tefn, twelve thousand square
feet.

MR. COE: They still have 22,000 sqguaxre feet
of green space. :

MR. HARTNETT: You se¢an, ofi the Viceate
part?

MR. BEHAR: They could do that today,
naintaining the six lots.

CHATRMAN KORGE: The practical application
of splitting is to make these lots, basically, fit -~

M5. HMORENG: The neighborhood.
CHAIRMAN KORGE: =- within the whole
neighbbrhood. That's the real practical application,
beciuse you can see from the building siteé amalysis,
there ate no lots greater than 150 féet of frontage
on either Riviera or San Vicente, and there's oaly

Rivides, dnd seven
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fronting San Vicente,

80, practically speaking, what they're
asking is not to -- is not out of conformity with the
neighbofhood, but it really fits within the coafines
of the neighborhocod.

MR,

HARTHETT: Okay.

MR. CARLSON: When this was last. -discussed
by the Board, what theé Board asked was that the
applicant go back, consider a one-stoxy house c!_l.t-!:_é
proposed new lot, #nd also provide design ant massing
cx:’iter-ia which would regqulate how that house would bie
congtructed on the lot. That was what the Board
asked to go back and 'coﬁs:lder.

CHAIRMAN KORGE:

HMR. CARLSON:

Uh-huls.

And that's what has been -- a

plan has been submitted, instead of those naseing and

design criteria.
MR. BEHAR: But they came back with a

two-story proposal.

MR. CARLSON: That's exactly right.
CHATRMAN KORGE: Exactly.
MR. CARLSON: The Board otiginally asked for

a one-story. They have come back with a two-story.
HR. COE: Substantially larger now. ’

. M5, HORENO: But I |

.
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answer to the whole problem is what Pat said. Lbt's
just split the lots, and say the new house has to
conform with the new Code. .Why would we Impose

anything different on them?~

MS. KEOR: Right.

MR. BEHAR: Right.-

H3. MORENO: That, to s, is clear.

¥R. BEHAR: T don't disdgree with you. I
agree.,

MS. REON: Right, yeésh..

MR. HARTNETT: I just want you to kiow that
the prewvigus Board -- and theére were other, different

people on there —- they did address the covenant

issue, very seriously.
CHAIRMAN KORGE:
M5. KEON: Well,

that they would tie the three lots together 3o that

Yes,
I think the covenaat is

they couldn't further sapar‘ate those into three

different bulldiny sites, that’ —- you know, if you
split it in half. So¢ the three lots that face Sdn
Vigente would remxzin as one building site. se¢ you
couldn*t ~- you couldn't make it sialler than the
150-foot frontage, was the discussion that ws had

before about --

Viomte? ..




LB - TR ¥ T N U R U )

M5, KEON:
at the 159.

Right, that it would have tg stay
They acouldq_’.t break it up into three
50-focot lots, that you would remajin ~- it would have
to be - . . .
CHATRMAN KORGE: There would only be one
house on San Vicente byilt, not three.
(MS. KEON: Right. )

) MR. BEHAR: IF you look at the exhibit that
they ‘p‘rioyi__de.d us, there are a couple -lots of probably

less than --

i HS. KEON: Yeal_t:.
MR. BEHAR: -- 75 feet.
M5. KEON: Suyre. This is -- yeah,
MR. BEHAR: This would allow no further lot

splittage, either on San.Vicente or Riviera Drive.

- MS. KEON: Right.

MR, HMTRE!_‘!‘:_ This year. This year.

HS. KEQW: Well, that's true. But we
could -- but this Board could ensure that, for now,

that it would be 150.
HR. HARTNETT: As a matter of observation,
Pat, you have chang?;d certain members, and they had.a

very great concern.about the covenant. You had an

hour's discussion --
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HB. HARTNETT: -- of the covenant and t:he36
value of it, the relatienship of it, and what they ~-
vwhat they got for what they gave away.

MS. KEON: Abselutely.
MR. BARTNETT: . So --
MS. MORENO: But since thén, we've had a
nynber of architects come before us and discuss the
pogsibility of lot splits beimg able to be used to
preserve the character of the neighborhood, and I
think that has educated us, because we den't want a
1Z,000-sguare~foot house --

MS5. KEQH: Right.
HS. MORENG: ~- in your neighborhood. We
think it is more appropriate teo Have two homes that
are consistent with the cther homes: in the
neighborhood than to have this huge house in your
neighborhood.

MR, HARTHNETT: We already have some of

those. TYhey've already let the domixnos begin.
MS., KEON: Right, and we'd like to —
. MR. HARTHEYT: If you drive around that
area --
HR. BEHAR: But if we could stop that --
MS. KEON: He'd like to stop it now,
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‘the one that we have right now.

‘é,t't_e_qtion. )

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thank you.

Anybody else who'd like to speak?

If you want them to speak -- if you want, -
you need to be sworn in.

(Thereupon, Consuela Huergo was duly sworn
by the court reporter.}

KS. HUERGO: My name is Cennie Huergo., My
husband, Guillermo; Sara and Daniel, my kids.

We've been living in the Gables for. the past
1(} years, and we used to live three houses away from
Qur lot was also the
biggest j.xx t_he neighborhood, threg houses away. £from .
that ome. Tt was a beautiful house. OQur children
grew up there. It was great, but it, was too small,
It was J..‘SUO square feet. And in order for me to
expand, we needed to knock down the house, and I )
didn't want to do that. So we decided to go inte
Rivigra. which had a biggexr square footage and it had
2 bigger yard, like the one that we used to have.

The one th;zt we have right now is great, .b'ut
we c_annqt'put anything in the back, so the kids

cannot have the freedom of playing back there oxr take

out the dog, and everybody uses our lot to cross away

@ @ e b W N

So I agree with you, you know, we could-

build a humongous howuse. That is not our idea. We

want to live within the neighborhood. We really like
it, and, you know, we want to just split it, be able
to have ocur kids playing in our yard and split the
lot so that the back, you know, £its into the
neighborhood.

I feel that that would be the right thing,
and I agree with you guys, You guys cannot commit to
:_g,one:t_ln_;‘.ncj right now. Let it -~ vhoever decides to F

build there, you know, commit to the covenant or to

the restrictions that are in place in October or
vhenever it is that -- but we are planning to livg .
there, We're aot willing to affect the nreighborhood,
and the direct affected will be us. So that's all I
-‘wapted you guys to know.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thank Yyou.

Mr. Guilford, did you have some further
comments?

MR. GUILFORD: I'm just going to mike --
rezlly very, very, very brief.

Talking about the restrictive covenant
that's on the property, it really did not have to do

with the pool. It had to do with the screes

englogure. And the screen enclosure has been gone

e v I LA L e e



. for Years, It .was.also that -- that covenant wWas 28
also proffered.in 1959, aimost 20 yeéars before the-
lot separation ordinance even came inte effect,

Row, 1'm not here to say that the woman who
bought the house or owned the house, you know, didn't
want to¢ keep it .together. -She wmas wizrlling to do it
.for the screen enclosure. Oleaxly, -im today's time,

no one would have tied six lots together for a scteen

@UBUNR T m w p

enclosure. It just would not have happened,

g
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HWe have no problems proffering that we will

=
-

complky with ‘the new Code that is being developed by

kY

the City, amrd we ask that You support- this

application, Thank. you.

Rl ot
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- CEATRMAN KORGE: = Thank you.
MS., MORENG:

=
o

I'm sorry, let me just check.

o

He would-have a restrictive covenant that would say,

Lo
a3

first, that the propecty will be not further

M
ETS

separated,; with the existing property divided into

IRl
Rr-]

building sites with threée platted Iots.
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MR, GUILFORD: Correct.

[

-MS. MORENO: -Each building site shall be for
2-2 a singile-story residence, and then instead of these
2_;3 -twe other, 3 and. 4, the residence, et cetera, it

would be, the new residgn‘ce' to be constyucted will

EEY &ASBOCIATES:
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" MR:{ GUILFORD? Correct.

M5, KEON: Rell, the one <- the
single-story --

MR. GUILFORD: No, it's supposed to be

single-family. Tt's nét one-story, it's

single-family. You kind of read singlé-story versus

single~family. 7
‘MR, RIEL: Singie-story or singlé-family?

MR. GUILFORD: It's single-family. Each one
wili be a sirgle-family.

MS. MORENQO: Fach building shall be fér one
single-family residence:

MR, GUILFORD: Theré you go.

- ‘M8 MORENG: And then we'ré ¢liwminating 3

and 4, which had to do with the one story --

MS. KEON: Right.
‘MS. 'HORENO: -- ip height arnd special ~-
specific massing and désigh provisions, and instead
of thiat, we're saying thHat the new home to be
constructed will comply with the new Zoning Code
Pprovisions.

MR. RIEL: Correct.
M5. MORENO: If that -~ doés everybody
understand?’

MR RIEL: Znd only one suggestion,

that Mr. 7

it

finalized and have it available for -when the

A

2

3 Commission considers it; if the Board ‘is .desiring to
4 recommend approval.
5 MS. HORENO: Okay, I make a mution to that
£ effect,

7 CHATRMAN KORGE: Is there a se¢cond to that

) motion?

i MS. KEON: I'1l second it.

10 _ CHAIRMAN KORGE: Mr. Guilfofd, do you accept
13 all those conditions?
1é HR. GUILFORD:  Yes, 1 do.
13 CHAIRMAN KORGE: I4 there any discussion,
14 further discussion, on this motion?
15 Let's call the voll -~ oh, I'm sdrry.
1-‘§ R ‘MR. RIEL:

I'm soriy. Did -- Mr. GQuilford

1? proffered seme of his neighbors® coaditions. 1Is that
lé inciuded in those, s well -

159 MR. GUILFORD: That's ~--

’0 MR. RIEL: -~ in your motioen®

HR: GUILFORD: ¥f you want to quote them or

if you want me to quote them again, I'm more thah
,3 happy to do so.
(4 MR, RIEL: He profféred some additional

_conditions from the nei

hbor . -

91
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CHAIRMAN KORGE: Yeah.

HR. GUILFORD: There's two testrictive -
covenants. .- Obviously, there's gding to be 2
restrictive covenant with the City, and then one ®ith
the four neighbors, which actuwally ‘gives Mr. Bartnett
additional assurances, because then we cannot split
it without the approval.of those fodr neighbérs.
Even though the City is not involved, it's between E |
these neighbors. So there's the additicnal
protection for Mr. HRartnett. E
MR. RIEL:
CHAIRMAN KORGE:
inclyded everything that had been prdffered, is that

1 jus't wanted to kdow how --

The restrictive covenants

correct, in your motion?

MG, MORENG: 1s that the

T can add it.
City's -concern at all?
MR. RIEL:

that he agrees to that, you know, it would probably

Well, I mean, if he's proffering

ba better te have it in ‘our restrictive cévemnt.
MS, MORENC: ©Okay. All right, inciide it
in my motion, ’

MR. RIEL: I just want to be ctlear,

Okay'.
Thank you.

MS. MOREMO: RAnd incliude it-in your second.

M5, KEON: Is it also inglided, thes, th
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K't'he pool is going to be removed? I mean.:the
conditions on the other Iot. .. )
M¥R. GUILFORD: Right. That is one of the
conditions that was already in.Staff's
recommendation, that those encreoazchments be. remgved
within one year.
MS. MORENO:

Yeah, I -~

lﬁR_. GUILFORD: That is, in fact, one of
the conditioas.. .

HS5. HORENG: I*m only addressing -- I'm
assuming that we are --

MR. GUILFORP: We're fine -- you're just
going with the new cnes.

HS. MORENQ: We're adopting Gonditions 1 and
MER. GUILFORD: Correet.

MS5. MORENG: And then Condition 3, which
was -~ I .guess I.didn"t do my motion, properly.. On
Condition 3, we're makiag the revision on the wew.
Zoning Code,- instead of 3 and 4, and we're also:now.
including the restrictive covenant that you proffexed
to the neighbors.

¥R. GULILEORD: .Corrxect.

HS. MORENO: So my motion is that we allow

on the Staff conditions, 1 and

94
2, the revised restrictive covemant with ther€ity;

and the proffered Hestrictive crovenant with the
neighborsi . . :
- MS. KEQH: - Second. - A

. . .MR. HARTNETT: Before you vote, Mr.
Ghairman, could I request a clarification? The fouxr E
neighbors, is that defined as the four owners 0f the
property? - . é
CHAERMAN KORGE: This would be théfour .

adjacent -

Mi. GUILEGRD: Do you wafit me to diswér

that? It's the four property owners, the tko.on

Riviera that abut the existing house, and the two
property owners that abut the proposed building site

in the rear, on San Vicente.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: O San Vicente.

HS. KEONM: On San Vicente.

MR. GUILFQRD: And these-are actudlly -

MR. HARTNEYT:  You're referring —- yomi're

referring to neighbors as owners of the property --

MR. GUILFORD: Yes, they are-property

QVUWRETS ~

MR. HARTNETT: ~- at -any given time?

‘MR. GUILFORD: Absolately.

ange is. 503

MORENO:

95

MR. GUILFORD: Absolutely. .As a matter of

fact, those neighbors in the restrictive c¢ovenant, if

you see, are not idertified by name. They're,:

identified .as -~
CRAIRMAN KORGE: Property owner.

MR, GUILFORD: -- ogwner of .X.-- Lot

so-and-~so, and so-and-so, and so~-and-so. s

H5. KEON: Yes, .
HR. RIEL: Thank you.
CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thank you,
Okay. Hould youw call the roll, please?

H5. MEMENDEZ-DURAN: Robert Behar?

. MR. BEMAR: Yes. )
M5. MENENDEZ-DURAN: Jack Coe?
MR. COE: For the record, _I"n going to vote

no on this. It's clearxly, in my mind, in violation

of 12«5(b) of the Zoning Code. They only meet three
of the six requirements.as set forth in the Zoning
Code. They do not meet four, which is a minimum
requirement for passing a lot split. I see no legal
justification for granting a let split in this case,
and therefore, I'm voting no.
ME. KENERDEZ-DURAM:
. MS. KEON:
ENDEZ~DURAN:

Pat Keon?

Yes.

Lristina Moreno?
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MS. MORENG: Yes.

M5. MENENDEZ-DURAN: Tom-Korge?
CHAIRMAN KORGE: Yes.
MR. GUILFORD: Thank you wery much. -
CHRAYRMAN KORGE: .Thank you.
MR. RIEL: Just for the record, this item
will go on the August 22nd City Commission seeting,
if Mr. Guilford can get the restrictive covenant in
tine.

MS. KEON: Can we talk a little bit about
this memo from the City Attorney?
‘Hell, but I don't

CHAIRMAN KORGE: vie- can,

know why we would talk about it pow. We just
finished the issue.

MS. KEON: #®ell, no, because it goes back
to -- it reaily just deals.with this admisistrative
sxroview criteria, and it's. the sawe thing we talked
about on another item that was before us 2 few days
agé. . :
cnnimmn KORGE: Well, I think this memo
will come dnto. play when that othex lot split comies
back before us. X .

MS. KEON: But that's why -- I only have

just -+ Can I make a couple comnents? I'll be very




JOAN L. BAILEY & ASSQCIA'IES

. Ceme . e S o
9 ’ CHATRMAN KORGE: Ygah, sure,

MS. KEOW: Okay. 1In reading the
administrative determination review ¢riteria, apd
then reading the menc from the City Attorrey, the

City Attorney's memo makes it abyndantly clear that
R A

; the intent was whether any building ever existed on
75 that ;ite. for the lot split, anything ever existed
there, ‘ - '

Ygu;-;dgiqistrative criteria @ogsnférsay

that.

X nean, I'm sort of surpxised that thete
1sn't -~ one of Your crxterxa is that there w;s ever
a ba11d1ng on that site, because that's the point
that we keep arquxng. That's the point that Mr,
Guilford has Put forth, that's the‘point that wmade it

sort of confusxng when we talked about it, and it

_16? doesn t -- one of your —-—
17, CHATEMAN KORGE: TIt's not clear.
18.. H5. KEON: It isn't clear. I mean, you

19  really --

£ MR. COE: What's not clear about it?
M5. EEON: It isn't clear at all, and,
' yau know --

Hs ALFONSINM: If I My address .that, when

we discussed this last tise and 47told yéu €hat I was

;going to review the building site section —— which I

R T R TR e e o
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98
did, and it*s referred to there -~

HS. KEON:
M5, ALFONSIN:

Right.

~~- the five criteria are for
review purpeses, if you doa't mget the other
sections, and you must take every section together,
When you're talking about existing beildiag, if there
is an existing building -~ apd 1711 giwve youa
hypothetical. You have ﬁhrge lots, it's_a,ttiple
lot, and the existing building. begins in Lot i, goes
through Lot 2 and enters into Lot 3, and. in order to
separate those three lots, they have to demolish the

house, then they're not meeting Criterias 3 ad 4,

" because you have to look at the six criteria under

12-5 alongrw§th 12w2{c).

HS. KEON: Right, but you know what? That's
not clear.

M5, ALFONSIN: However, if you have three
lots, and you have one home sitting on Lot 1, but
Lots 2 and 3, there's nothing onlghem, and. they're
coring in under these criteria, they would meet the
criteria for 3 and 4.

MS. KEQN: ‘And I ~- exactly. But that --
but when you —- when you're presenting that
information to us hexe, it's almost like, if they

didn't meet the first one, then ~-

U HS. ALFONSIN: They wouldn't be meeting 99
it -- in this situation, they wouldn't be weeting
it -~
MS. KEON: Right,
M5. ALFONSIN: -~ because they're going to
be removing the pocl, and the pool is encroaching on

1

2

3

4

5

€

ki the other half of the property.
g HS. KEON: Right. But when you present this
4 te us, and it says administrative determination

[1] review criteria -- when this is presented to us, as

1 it's stated bere, that issue, the historical ~- the

2 issue that you just talked about, as there ever being
3 one there, I rean, ever being a building on that

4

site, isn't -~ it's not —- it's pot clear here.

5 HS. ALFONSIN: There's also another issue.
5 There's an issue of unity of title. Once there's
r unity of title and there's six lots --

: MS. KEON: Right.

' ’ MS5. ALFONSIN: -- then you look at that
criteria slong with all of the other matters under
12,

M5, KEOH: Right.

MS. ALFONSIN: Section 12-2(c), for examnple,

what I just said,.

M5,

KEQN:

Right.
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O T B T L T Y
U\AWMHQ'OM-!QM&U}NPQ

A 100
But that comes in with unity

M5. ALFONSIN:
of title, and you have to look at unity of title
along with everything else in that section.

Whenever you have any section of the Code,
and there are different parts per section, yoi've got
to review them all together. The criteria here is
perfect when you have what I said before, s an
example, a triple lot, and the home sits on owe of
the lots only.

MS. KEON: Right, but that's —- you know
what? And that's really not such an issue. fhe
issue becomes when there are encroachments oato the
lot ~--

MS. ALFONSIN: Exactly.
M5, KEON:' -~ and the way that it's written
here and presented to us here, it isn't -~ it's not
clear that this criteria is being applied in
conjunction with the other --

CHAIRMAN KORGE:

MS. KEON: -- sections that you have

Sections.

included in your memo.

MS. MORENO: Okay, why don’t I make t
suggestion? Eric, why don't you have -~
HS. KEON:

MS. MORENO:

it isn‘t clear.
~-~ Charlie Siewon and the City
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;;:torney's office work to makd Sure that thab's cEﬁtIFIcﬁ'a 1o2

cleur, as part of their -- . : )
HET-ALEOWSIN: It's alresdy been done. STATE OF FLGRIDA: h
HS: KEDH: Yéah. I g¥ally don't tiink thit B 5%,

it'is cledr, add 1 think, You ¥idh, Zeke's argﬁtmnt

#akes sen$d,  whHen you look at ¥t.
MRRIEL:  OKEY, we'llvde Bhat.
¥5. pUFONSIN:

Tt had Hetually —
M, CRIERAS :

Okay.

CHATRMAN KORGE:® We'¥e Wujbiined, medtifg

sdfoirnedd s -
MR RIEL:
CRETRNMAN' KORGE:

N
TOkEyY.
H3., ALFONRSIM:
with Char}ie sfpdady. e
MS. KEON: Okay, but I think — I #8illy
thidk thit should be f£6lded” into” dfiything that's
done . ’
(Bhiereugon, the ‘hedring Wi adjournsd at
8500 p.m.) ’
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He've actually addiesséd thit

COONTY 6F RihvllDADE:

I, JORR L BAILEY. fegistered Dipioaa{:e
Reporter, and a Wotary Public for the State of ;
florida at Targe, do heréby certlfy that f was
authorizéd to and did Stenographically repert thé
foregozng proceedmgs anci that the transcrxpt is a’

true znd compi-ete mcotd of ny stenographuz noj:es

. JORK L. BAtLET, ‘a Notary Public in ‘and

for the State of Flotfida st Targe, do hereby that all

witnesses were duly sworn by uwe.

LRTED this Zist day of July, 2006,

JOoaR L. BAILEY,
REGISTERED DIPLOMATE REEOR’i‘ER

Notary Comm:.ssxon !Nnher ji}4] 190112
.My current potary. commigsion expires €/14/01,
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Attnnhment E -

DRAFT
NOTE: Amended resolution (strike-thru and
underlining will be removed on codified version)

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

KNOWN ALL BY THESE PRESENTS, that Guillermo and Consuclo Huergo,
hereinafter referred to as “Owner”, hereby makes, declares, and imposes on the land herein
described, the covenants running with the title to the land, which shall be binding on the Owners,
their heirs, successors, and assigns, personal representatives, mortgages, lessees, and against all
persons claiming by through or under them.

WHEREAS, Owner holds the fee simple title to the land in the City of Coral Gables,
Ilorida, described as:

Lots 17-19 and 40-42, Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera Section, Part 10
according to the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at Page 1 of the Public Records
of Miami- Dade-County. (5705 Riviera Drive); and

WHEREAS, Owner has submitted Application No. 06-06-422-P, to the Planning
Department of the City of Coral Gables, requesting the following:

Approval of a Building site separation pursuant to Section 12-5 of the Zoning
Code of the City of Coral Gables, Florida, as amended; and

WHEREAS, The Owner is desirous of giving the City of Coral Gables and certain
abutting property owners whose properties are described as follows:

Parcel 1 - Lots 20 and 21, Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera Section, Part 10 according 10
the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at Page 1 of the Public Records of Miami-
Dade-County. (5700 San Vicente Street.)

Parcel 2 — South one-half of Lot 15 and Lot 16, Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera
Section, Part 10 according to the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at Page 1 of the
Public Records of Miami-Dade-County. (5614 San Vicente Street.)

Parcel 3 - Lots 38 and 39, Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera Section, Part 10 according to
the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at Page I of the Public Records of Miami-
Dade-County. (5709 Riviera Drive.)

Parcel 4 - Lots 43 and 44, Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera Section, Part 10 according to
the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at Page 1 of the Public Records of Miami-
Dade-County. (5617 Riviera Drive.}; and



WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Department, based upon its “findings of facts”
recommended, approval. As a part of the approval, the owner agreed to execute a Restrictive
Covenant in favor of the neighbors and not as required by the City Commission pursuant to

Resolution No.R-2007-16_as amended as part and parcel of the approval agreeing to certain

conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, in order to assure the City of Coral Gables and the abutting
property owners that the representations include as a part of the record of the proceedings made
by the Owner in connection with the approvals by the City and issuance of a certificate of use
and occupancy, will be abided by. The Owner freely, voluntarily, and without duress, makes the
following Declaration of Restrictive Covenant covering and running with the Property and
agrees as follows:

1. The above recitations are true and correct and are incorporated herein in their entirety;

and

2.

10.

Lots 17-19 will be developed in substantial conformity with the site plan and
elevations prepared by the architectural firm of Bravo, LLC, and dated January
31, 2006, all of which is on file in the office of the Planning Director of the City
of Coral Gables (hereinafter referred to as the “Site Plan™; and

The property shall not be further separated, with the existing property divided into
two building sites, each with three (3} platted lots; and

Each building site shall be for a one single family residence; and

All existing encroachments shall be removed from the proposed building site
(Lots 17-19) within one (1) year of the approval; and

There shall not be any landscaping over 10 feet in height within 15 feet of the
south property line; and

The existing single-family residence located on Lots 40-42 shall be reconfigured
to remove all non-conforming encroachments within one (1) year of the approval;
and

The new residence constructed on Lots 17-19 shall meet all requirements of the
new single-family Zoning Code regulations; and

As proffered by the applicant, no encroachments or variances shall be granted for
the new residence constructed on Lots 17-19; and

This Declaration of Restrictive Covenant shall be binding against the property is
located at, Lots 17-19 and Lots 40-42 Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera Section

10 according to the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31! at Page 1 of the




11.

Public Records of Miami-Dade-County, and enforceable by the City of Coral
Gables and the four (4) adjoining properties; and

The Owner freelv aprees to be bound by the restrictions depicted on the Site Plan

12.

including but not limited to setbacks, and heights of the various portions of the
residence and shall not be change without the written authorization of one
hundred (100%) percent of the abutting property owners; and

This Declaration of Restrictive Covenant on the part of the Owner shall constitute

13.

a covenant running with the land and shall be recorded, at the Owner’s expense,
in the public records of Miami-Dade County, Florida and shall remain in ful}
force and effect and be binding upon the undersigpned Owner and their heirs,
successors and assigns until such time as the same is modified or released. These
resirictions during their lifetime shall be for the benefit of, and limitation upon, all
present and future owners of the real property and for the public welfare; and

This Declaration of Restrictive Covenant is to run with the land and shall be

14.

15.

binding on all parties and all persons claiming under it for a period of thirty (30)
vears from the date this Declaration is recorded after which time it shall be
extended automatically for successive periods of ten (10) vears unless an
instrument_signed by the then owner(s) of the Property has been recorded
agreeing to change the covenant in whole, or in part, provided that the Declaration
has first been modified or released by the City of Coral Gables; and

This Declaration of Restrictive Covenant may be modified, amended or released
as to the land herein described, or any portion thereof, by a written instrument
executed by the then, owner(s) of all of the Property, or if the property has been
submitted o a condominium form of ownership, by an authorized representative
of the condominium association responsible to manage the condominium, in heu
of all the property owners, including joinders of all mortgages, if any, provided
that the same is also approved by the City of Coral Gables. Should this
Declaration of Restrictions be so modified, amended or released, the City shall
forthwith execute a written instrument effectuating and acknowledging such
modification, amendment or release; and

Enforcement shall be by action at law or in equity against any parties or person

16.

violating, or attempting to violate, any covenants, either to restrain violations or to
recover damages. The prevailing party in any action or suit pertaining to or
arising out of this declaration shall be entitled to recover, in addition to costs and
disbursements allowed by law, such sum as the Court may adjudge to be

reascnable for the services of their attorney. This enforcement provision shall be

in addition to any other remedies available at law._ in equity, or both; and

As further part of this Declaration, it is hereby understood and agreed that any
official inspector of the City of Coral Gables, or its agents duly authorized, may
have the privilege at any time during normal working hours of entering and



17.

[8.

19.

20.

inspecting the premises to determine whether or not the requirements of all
applicable City codes and the conditions herein agreed to are being complied
with; and

In the event the terms of this Declaration are not being complied with, in addition

to any other remedies available, the City is hereby authorized to withhold any
further permits and refuse to make any inspections or grant any approvals, until
such time as there is compliance with this Declaration; and

All rights, remedies and privileges granted herein shall be deemed to be
cumulative and the exercise of any one or more shall neither be deemed to
constitute an election of remedies, nor shall it preclude the party exercising the
same from exercising such other additional rights, remedies or privileges; and

Where construction has occurred on the Property or any portion thereof, pursuant
to a lawful permit issued by the City, and inspections made and approval of
occupancy given by the City, then such construction, inspection and approval
shall create a rebuttable presumption that the buildings or structures thus
constructed comply with this Declaration; and

If anv sentence, phrase, paragraph, provision or portion of this Agreement is for

21.

any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction,
such portion shall be deemed an independent provision and such holding shall not
affect the validity of the remaining portions herelo: and

The location for settlement of any claims, controversies, disputes. arising out of or

relating to any part of this Agreement, or breach hereof, shall be in Miami-Dade
County, Florida.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Signed, sealed, executed, and acknowledged on this of ,

2008.

Witness:

Print Name:

Guillermo Huergo

Print Name:



Witness:

Print Name: Consuelo Huergo
Print Name:
STATE OF FLORIDA )
)
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of by
on behalf of , who is personally known to me or
who produced identification.

Notary Public State of Florida
Print Name:

Commission No.:

Commission Expires:
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CITY OF CORAL GABLES
PLANMING AND ZONING BCARD MEETING
VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
CORAL GABLES CITY HALL
405 BILTMORE WAY, COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 9, 2008, 6:05 P.M.

Board Members Present:

Tom Korge, Chalrman

Eibi Adzenstat, Vice-~-Chalrman
Jack Coe

Pat Keon

Javier Salman

City Staff:

Eric Riel, Jr., Planning Director

Walter Carlson, Assistant Planning Director
Lourdes Alfonsin Rulz, Assistant Clty Attorney
Scot Bolyard, Planner

Jill Menendez, Administrative Assistant

Also Participating:

F.W. 2eke Guilford, Esq.,
Guilford & Associates
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The fdllohidg broceedings were had:
MR. AIZENSTAT: Okay, since we do

have four pecople here, let's get

started. fould youv call the roll,
please.
M5 . MENENDEZ: Eibi Aizenstat?

MR. AIZENSTAT: Here.

=

5. MENENDEZ: Robert Behar?

Jack Coe?

ME. COE: Here.

MS. MENENDEZ: Pat Keon?

MS. KEHEON: Here.

MS. MERENDEZ: Cristina Moreno?

Javier Salman?

MRE. SALMAN: Here.

MS. MENENDEZ; Tom Korge?

MR. AIZENSTAT: What we'll do is --
He're expecting, actually, more people
Lo come.

MR. COE: Mr. Chairman, I recommend
that we withhold voting on the minutes
and <all the first item, the 056-F case.

M., AIZENSTAT: Okay. Is that okay

with everybody?

3
b3 MR, SALMAN: 1 agree.
2 MR. ATZENSTAT: Let's wait till
3 they come? Okay, scunds good.
4 akay, the first item that we have
5 on the agenda ~- Eriec, do you want --
6 MR, COE: This ie Application
7 04-08-0356-~F, correct?
3 HMR. CARLSON: That's cerrect.
9 MR. AIZENSTAT: That's right. Do
10 you want ta read it inte the record?
il MR, CARLSCOM: Good evening. The
12 first item before you this evening comes
13 toe you from the City Commission. The
14 Commission is asking for the Board's
15 recommendation on this item.
16 The applicant is requesting to
17 amend one of the conditiens for the
18 previowaly approved building site
19 separation located at 5705 Riviera
2a Drive. The ceondition proposed to be
21 amended is the reguirement that all four
22 of the abutting preoperty owners join in
23 the restrictive covenant which is
24 required to be submitted by the
25 applicant.

@ o A N
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24
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All of the reguired conditions are
presented in the adopting ordinance
wnich is Ordinance Mumber 2007-16, which
has been included in your package.

The only -=» the only == again
they're all in thexe, and all of those
would remain in effect. All of those
would remain in effect other than the
one that is propesed to be amended.

The abutting property owners were
notified of this proposal by a certified
letter, and all properties within a
thousand feet were mailed a public
notification of this item. The City
Attorney's Qffice haz been working with
the applicant en the proposed amendment
which is before you here this evening.

The applicant is here to provide
further explanation on this proposed
amendinent, but before I turn the floor
ower to Zeke, I have one thing I would
like te point out, that thers have been
a number of comments which were

submitted to -- with regard to this

application, and they are provided to

CITY OF CORAL GABLES PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 9,2008



COMPLIMENTS OF JOAN L. BAILEY & ASSOCIATES (305) 358-2829

5
1 you on the green application -- on the
2 green paper which is before you, 1
3 would just like to point cut that a
9 number of these are in refevence to the
5 actual building site separation
& application itself, and I'd like just te
7 point out --
8 {Thereupon, Chairman Tom HKorge
3 arrived.)
10 MR. CARLSON: -~ that the public
il hearing courtesy notification that went
12 eut ¢learly noted that it wasn't with
13 regards to the separatien application
14 but it was for the amendmant of one of
15 the conditions from the adopting
16 resolution, and if I could, for the
17 record, I'd like to read in what was —
18 what was sent out, for the public
19 hearing netification.
20 It reads: Consjideration of a
21 resolution amending previcusly approved
22 Resclution Number 2007~16 of the City
23 Commission of Coral Gables which granted
24 approval of a separation of & building
25 site pursuant to Zoning Code Section

&
1 12-5, fer Lots 17 threugh 1% and Lots 40
2 through 42, Bloeck 127, Riviera Section
3 Part 10, 5705 Riviera Drive, Coral
q Gables, Florida. The applicant desires
5 to amend the condition requiring a
L} restrictive covenant from the four
7 adjoining property ownezs. The approval
il and all other conditions of approval
9 contained in Resclution 2007-16 shall
10 remain in effect.
1l And I hope that would answer any
12 guestions for any of the public who are
13 watching this breadeast this evening.
L4 MR. COE: Let the record yeflect
1% that our chairman is now present.
16 CHRIRMAN KORGE: Thank you.
17 MR. CARLSQOM: And that concludes
18 Staff's presentation. The applicant is
1% here to aspeak to the actual propesed
20 amendment itself.
21 CHAIBMRN KORGE: Mr. Guilford?
22 HR. GUILFORD: Mr. Chajlrman
23 Members of the Board, for the record, my
24 name is Zeke Guilford, with offices at
25 2222 Pence de Leon Boulevaxd.

T

1 I'm here teday representing Connie
z and Guillermo HBuergo, the owners of

3 property at 5705 Riviera Drive. This

4 has been Kind of a long jouraey for all
5 of us, but te kind of give you szome

6 background, in July of 2006, we came

7 before you for a building site

i separation. At that time, we had stategd

that we would give, actually, two

HH covenants.

11 Actually, on Page 92 of the

1z transcript basically repeating myself
13 it states, "Obviously, there's going to
1a be a reztrictive covenant with the City
15 and then one with the four neighbors,"
lé Also, at that time, I had prepared
17 and in your package was a draft

18 restrictive covenant. and that covenant
19 basically listed the four property

20 owners, and in the back, it was only to
21 be signed by my client, and that was
22 part of your package, back 2 couple
23 YyeRars ago.
29 Unfertunately, what actually get
25 written into the resolution wasz that --

8
1 actually, IT1l read the actual language.
2 t was that the restrictive covenant
3 would be proffered by the applicant,
i which is true, teo all adjoining property
5 owners to join and becoms a party to the
] agreement .
7 Well, in my mind, basically, and in
8 light of the cowenant that was already
° prof}ered to the Board, to me that meant
10 that basically their properties in
11 there, they become -- thaey have joined
12 inte the restrictive covenant, and
13 basically, I cannot do anything without
13 those four neighboxs signing off on
15 anything, any changes we do.
16 Hewever, at that time, Staff had
17 basically felt that we nceded all four
18 neighbors te sign off on the covenant
13 He went, we rried to get the neighbors
20 to sign off, the one that really
23 wouldn't sign off to begin with
22 couldn't get it. We basically came
23 back, started working with the Rssistant
2a City Atterney. We one time came to your
25 Board., It was deferred. We worked a

CITY OF CORAL GABLES PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
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little bit mere on this covepant,
rightened it up a little bit, and ve
went to the Commission last month. The
Commigsion, basically, just made a
policy decision now on the item before
you today, and the next one, that if ic
went to the Planning Beard, any item is
geing to come back before you for any
changes.

5o, Mr. Chairman, Members of the
Beoard, this does not change any of the
conditionsz, any of the restrictions. A5
a matter of fact, my client has already
gone, removed all the encreachments and
everything she was suppesed to de. So
all those restrictions have already been
complied with. The only thing we're

really talking about at this point is

the language for the restrictive
covenant, and I just want this Board to
fully underatand that anything we do
will need the approval of the foux
neighbors. So, by us saying that only

wy clients are going to sign, changes

nothing. Legally, it is binding on my

T O PR )
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¢lient, Technically, the only person
whe neods to sign a restrictive covenant
is the person whose propexty is being
bound.

S5taff has recommended approval of
this, when it went -~ when it was
supposed to ge te the Commission last
moenth, the City Manager's Office has
racommended approval of this, and T'wve
worked very diligently with M5, hlfonsin
Ruiz to work this covenant so that it's
agreeable to everybody.

1f you have any questions, we'll beo
more than happy to answer them at this
time.

CHRIRMAN KORGE: Anybody have any
guestions for the applicant?

HMR. AIZENSTAT: If ¥ mav, just a
cougple. You're going under the new
Zoning Code, or are you under the old
Zoning Code?

MR. GUILFORD: Under the new Zoning
Code for the heuse that iz to be builc,

and that's what the site plan showed.

It showed, actually, theose sctbacks, ct

PR ST S R )
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cetera, so it was tied ro the site plan,
which was under theose codes, 3¢ That we
comply with the new regulations.

CHATRMAR KORGE: Any other
guestions? Is there anyhbody from the
public who wishes te speak on this
application?

WR. COE: Call the guestion,

Mz, Chaizman.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: HNo further
discussion?

lLetfa call the roll, please

MR, RIEL: You need a motion.

MR, COBE: Well, I guezs ITve got Lo
make a motion first.

MR, RIEL: You need a motion.

MR. SALMAN: A motlon to approve.

CHATRMAN KORGE: Gh, sorzy.

MR. COE: I move Staff’a
recommendation, Mr. Chalrman.

MR, AIZENSTAT: 1°11 =mecond. Staff
does recommend approval?

MR. COE: Yes,.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: doved and

seconded, Serry about that

AW A W N
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MR, COB: Mow I eall the qguestion,
Mr. Chaixman.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Now he calls the
gurestion. How we call the rall. Thank
you.

HS. MENEWDEZ: Jack Coa?

MR, COE: Yes.

M3. HENENDEZ: Pat Keon?

M. KEON: Yes,

M5, MENERDEZ: Javier Salman?

MR. SALMAN: Yes.

M5, MENENDEZ: Eibi Aizenstat?

MR, AIZENSTAT: Yes.

15. MENENDEZ: Tom Keorge?

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Yes.

MR. GUILFORD: Thank you very much.

CHATRMAN KORGE: Before we take the
next application, I believe we nead --

MR. COE: The minutes.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: -- to approve the
minutes from the last meeting of -~ the
meeting of -- What's the date of the
meating?

MR, COE:  So moved, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: The wmeeting of

CITY OF CORAL GABLES PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 9,2008

VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT




200 80'60" POASLYAN [BACIGYIO SUORPUCY O} SIUBLUPUBLLY -aAlJ BIBIAY GOLASISAOUAS\G Z d\i(
Wd LO¥ BO0E/ET/F

1

9P LEE 14 'seigeD [Bi0D
g BISIAY 604G

‘eap] poon uein papiiy g sapeyd 80/1E/E |6
OPLEE | 'S9IGRD [BIOD
1S SUBDIA UBS BESS
suod
O}|SpY § umolg ™ [9BYIA 80/1€/E | '8
EENETCESETT 9rLEE |4 "SejgeD {BI0D
10 ||e 1o} aiqejieae Bupled yBnous aAey JoAsU 1By} SWIOCIPAG SNOJSWNU Y)iMm SSLI0Y any ojlebieg set
PBUOIS-NW ‘PBZISISAC 1028 0} PAZI|IN ik USY) }NSaI aY] 9B 1BY] S)0| Jajlews au] yoojan
*gj0| pies uo jood upm ays Buipiing SU0 Alsnoinald sem jeyy puet Bumids o3 108[qo app ‘3 Ae B "4 puowAey 80/20/7 | 'L
Ipeiedas 0] yaas
Asyl Bale ay] U0 PaUOEOIZUS JBY} SINJOTUIS By} JO SUoIHOd POYSI[OWSP USag SARY MOU
‘suoseal safe|noads 1o} 3 1yBnog pue sucpuod auj Bumouy Ajedold sy peseyasnd OrLEE |4 'segen) feloD
s1auMmo a8y "pooytoqybiau sy} Jo JS10BIBYD Y} JS)E JOULIN PINOM OS Op O] ‘uolippe DAL BISINY BOFS
uj “s)ds 10| exnyny 10} Juepaoasd B Buipss o) peay ||Im 3O} SiY} JO uoneledas ay) MOje 01 owyabu| jned ¥ BUERW g0/SO/MF | °9
9¥LEE |4 'selges [eiod
{e1qiBay) - ybnoux "paye|dios a1e 1BaNSs JNO UOo SISYL0 Ty Usym Iing aq o} "i] BIBINY GH/G
PaMOE 8¢ PINoUS S8lLoY mau AJUD "UCHONISUODS WO 1} SB o1en uBnous sAey sp swing Apuey | 80/90/¥0 | 'S
opLEE 14 '$9jqeD [BI0D
any efiusn G5
BWIS POIS g epulled | 80/80/v0 | 'V
gPLEL 14 'SSIqRD [BI0D
aAY 0001B(F QLG
"SNOILORLSTY IHL ANINWY O1 INVIITddY JHLE MOTTVY LON 0OJd dioyy 0 Aew | 80/60/40 | "€
‘Juesaid Je uey} asn Jo AlsUsiul Jojealb AuB MO|Je JoU S90D oF1EE 14 'solqeD) [BI0D
10000 su s Y papiacid uoieodde ay) 03 309000 J0u Op | ‘JeAsmoH ‘Jeapun Buiuesw 1S SJUBJIA UES [L/G
sy Bupew ‘eonou siul Ul pailoads Jou SIB JUBUSAOD) SAROUISSY, pUB ,UCIHPUOD, 8y} ssop Jequiy | 80/80/¢0 | 2
OF1EE 1d 'SSiGeD 18400
1S SIISDIA UES 016G
‘uonsefiuod siop oelUB "4 UYor | 80/60/70 | L

SALI( BIDIAIY GOLG

[eaotddy Jo suonipuo?) 0} sjusWpUdWY d-950-80-70 "ON Uonesddy

siaumQ Apadouad woiy paalsosay sis197
jusunaedaqg Buluueld - sa|qeD [BI0) JO AND
8002 ‘6 1Ldy
a3dlvadn






